
�

�
�

��

�

��������	
������	
�

��������	��	������	���� 	�	 ����	�� 	
��������������	
����	
�������	
��	���
�
		������ ��
�	���	�����������

�
�

�����������	
�
������� 	 � ��� ��� 	 	
���
�������� ���
�������� �
� � �
�� �!	��"�!��#� ����� ��
 ��!���"$�	��!��#� ���
	� ��
���!������ ���
� ��
%	
�	��&� '� �!	�� ��
 �(	

�
� )��	�� ��
�
�
!��	"�����	� "������ 	�� ��� ���	�*&��	
���%	��������+	���	��,--�	��
�.��/�01�2034���5�	67&��	
�8��	
�6���6�7�
�
���� 	�	����
�� ��9	�� �-� �
��	��� �	9����� �
�� ��	
� ���� �
�� ��� �	� ��	��	��&!	
� �!	�
�
��	���-��!���		�
��!��	��		
�9����!	������ ������������� ���#��$	
�
�

���	�����	� �	������	���	�������	�	�� �	���	��� � �	
�

Public Document Pack



�

�	
�

%�� ��	
�
:
��������
���-��99��9���	6�
�
�9����	��-������	
�	��
������-����
��-����	�
�� 	��	��	���

&�� 	 )��	�
	

� 	 '�������� �	�"	����� ��	� �	���(�������	� ����� 		
	

�

�  	��	�����	�
��	������	����	�����!������	��-��! 	��		�
����
���	�	��
��
-
�
���������!	��
�	�	���
��!	��	����
��!���� 	
��6�
�

�

� 	 �� ���	�"	��	���#����	���� � 		
	

2���;�

� 	 �����	����� �	)�"	� �* 		
	

�

+	 '������ �	)�"	� �* 		
	

�

, 	 -���� � 		
	

�

. 	 ��	���	/� �	� 	0����� 	����	1��� 		
	

1���24�

� <!�� �	9���� �		7�� �!	� �99������ �-� �!	� ������		� �� � �9�	�	
�� �� ���--��
��
��	�	
�� �
�� ����� ��-	��� ��!	�	�&�!� �
� �������	 �� .�� �9!� �9		��
�����
��!	��	���
��-��!	��3�*����
���!�'�����	 �&		
����	��	
�(�
	�
�
�� *����
�+����
6� �<!�� �� �� 5�
���� �	�	��9	�� � �!	�	�&!�!� ����	
�
�
�� ��	
�� ���
���� !��	� �		
� &��7
�� �
� ��� �9���	� 9����� �	���� �
��
��-	������
���!	��������6��<!	���!	�	�&���	=�	
�� -�������	��	
�(�
	����
*����
� +����
� �
�� �
� �!����!� �!	� ������!� �-� ����	 
� ��� �!	�� ����	��
&�!��	���
��	�6�
�

�

� 2���	%""����� 	 *����
� ���������		
��� ��)�����!�
��	����	���
�-�<��
�9������
�

�

� 	 � <	����.��/�01�3232 � �

� 	 � 9���6�!�
��	�8��	
�6���6�7� �

� 	 3������	
-4	��#���	����� 		
	

23���..�

� <!���	9����
-������!	�������		��-���9	���
��	 >�	��
�����	�	&��-��!	�
��
�����	�� 9��7
�� ?�
	� 
� �	�
��
7��  ����
7� �
�� '� �	��
7� ��	
�	���
+������6�
�

�

� 2���	%""����� 	 +������� ���������		
��� ��)�����!�
��	����	���
�-�<��
�9������
�

�

� 	 � <	����.��/�01�3232 � �

� 	 � 9���6�!�
��	�8��	
�6���6�7� �



�

�	
�

5	 -�������	6&-	���������	���	"��	���+ 7� , 		
	

.0���4.�

� <!	� 9������ �����	� �-� -�
�
�� -��� ��!	�	�� �
�� 
� ���	�� ��� �9���	�
���
�9���� 
-����������	� �
�� ����	�� �	!������ 
� �� 	
�� �� (�����
:�9�	�	
����
� )��
� "(:)#� -�
�
���&!�!� �� ������� 	�� �!����!�<��
�9����
-���(�
��
�"<-(#6�<!���	9���� �		7���!	� �99������ �- � ��!&���� ������		�
��� ������ �!	� .�24@23� ��9���� 9�������	� ��� <-(� �
�� -����&
�� �!	�
�99�������-��!�������������9�	�	
���!	���!	�	���
� �
����	��&�!
��!	�
������	�@�99���	��9�������	6�
�

�

� 2���	%""����� 	 ���������� ���������		
��� ��)�����!�
��	����	���
�-�<��
�9������
�

�

� 	 � <	����.��/�01�3232 � �

� 	 � 9���6�!�
��	�8��	
�6���6�7� �

8	 % �	����	9��� 	:��� ��� 		
	

�

� A���	��-��	�������	����	���
�	���!��!	��
���� ����	���	
�
�&��
�����
�!	� %	�������� +	���	��  �
��	�� ��� !�� �	9�	�	
��� �	� �	-��	� �!	�
�		�
��
��������
�	�&�!�+��
�
��,��	��;46�
�

�

�� 	 '��	�"	;�<	���� � 		
	

�

� <!	� 
	=�� �		�
�� �-� �!	� ��!&���� ������		� �� ��!	 ���	�� -��� 2��
%	�	��	��.�20�
�

�

�
�

� � )�	��	��	�	��	����� ��������� ����������	�9!�
	����
���!	��		�
�6 �
· � <!	� �		�
�� ����� �� ���	����	� ��� �-�� �
�� �	���� & ��� �	� 9����	�� -���

�	��	����-��!	�9����6�
�

�



This page is intentionally left blank



�
������������	
���������

�
����������
��
�	
�������������

���������������� �!��"�#$  �%&�
�

�
���������	
�����
�����
�����	�������	
�����
����� ����������	����������	
�����
���
��	�
������������
 ������!������

�
���
�"�����#��	
�����
���	�
�������	�
������������ ��$���%��&��!
�%����	����#�������
'(���#���

�
�
)*� ��'��(�")*+��*,�%�(�*+����+��%(�-��)')���)+"�(��"�� �

�
�
����������*�
�

+*� �)+�"���*,�".��%(�/)*���&��")+0��
�
���,!������
�
#��#�#���&���#���
-�#���"��.�
���&��#��/� ����� 
��)+ ������+0)1�%���""�
.��� ������
����#����
���
-�#���&��#��/*�
�

1*� ��""�(���()�)+0��
�
�
��*�
�

2*� ��%�"�")*+���
�
�
��*�
�

3*� 1�")")*+���
�
���� ��#�#�
��-
��#������#
��#�
��
-�#������%������� �'���
 ��#�#�
��(����#
"�
�
���4�����������"�#�#�
��������������#���	
&&�##��� 
��#���"�#�#�
�� ������5���#���
#���	
�����#
����#
���#���%����#
"�-
���
�#��)6��# ����%��������'���
 ��
���#
��#��

��/����� �
�#�
�*� � '�� ��-
�&���&�&%����#��#��
��� %��� 
&&�#����
-� ���%���� ����
%���� /���#��� �����.��#�/��� %�� #��� ���
�#�
�� 
-� #�� � %��� �#
"�  �#�
�#� ���� "��
��
 �����/�#
��������#�*�,��%����-�
-�#����������#���� ����5���#��������/��#���.�� �����
���#
��#�
�� 
-� #��� %��� �#
"� #
� #��� "
��#�
�� �#�  �� �� �#� �#

�� ���� "��
�� #
� #���

&&���&��#�
-�#���&
�#�����#��
��� 
�7���
�#���� �8��9��:������(�7����*�����
4������;"�������#��#�#���"��.�
����
�#�
��
-�#��� %����#
"�"�
.������������#�� �#����
���/��� �#
"� -
�� ���� -
��� %��� ���.����� ��&���� �
�#� � ��&%���� )6�� <+�� )6+� ���� +23�
#
 �����8�&%����������"��#
��-�
&�
������/���"�7�� "��#
"*�
�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



�
'�/� ����	
&&�##�����)=������+0)1�

���4�����������#��#��#� �����
���.�%���#��#�#��� ��#����#��
-�#���#�
�������
-�%���

&&�#�����  ���� ��������#��� 
��� ����#��� ����%���� ���� ��

�� ��������  �
� ����
����� #���� ������%��� �#
"� ������ �
 � -
���� #��&���. ��� ��
�.�������*� '�� �
#���
#��#� #��� "��"
��� 
-� #��� ���/���  ��� #
� �
&&
��#�� �� "��7��/� %��� -
�� �� -� �
"��.���/���&
#
���#��� �
�����������>
�����������;� ���"��7��/�-����#����
��%
#��#���
'���
 � �
��� ���� 8�#-
��� �
��� ������ 
-� (�#���:�� $��� ��� �
#� #
� &��#�
�� #���
&����.�� "��7��/�-����#�� ��#� �"�-
��#��&�?� ��/�#� � �
���#��� �
���?�
�#����� ���%����
��"��&��7�#*�
�
���4����� ���#���7���-
��#���"�����#�#�
�*�
�
����� (��������"�#�#�
��#
���&
.��		�����-
��&��#�
�
��&%���� ������-
�&���#��#�#��������"�#�#�
����� �� �����%���#
��##����#���&��#��/�
���� #
� #��� ��&����� -��#�.��*� � ��&%���� �
#��� #��#� #� �� "�#�#�
�� -�
&� �
���
%���������� ��5���#��� (���#� 	
����� #
� ��&
.�� �� �&� ����  ����  ��� ��#��#���
%�# ���� ���&
��� ���� 	��-#
�� �.����� 
�� '���
 � �
��� � �� �#� ��#������ "
#��#����
��#
&���� �
&������
 ����������#
�"��7�#�����.��� ���*�������"�#�#�
���;"�������
#���.�� �#��#�#���		����&���� ��������/���
�&
��� "�
%��&��-
��%
#������.����
.�����������"
#��#������#
&���*�
�

=*� ���2�(���+��
�((*3��*��������"*%�1�")")*+��
�
��&%����
�������������"
�#�
��#���"�#�#�
��-�
&�#� ���
����������#��#��#���5���#���
#���	
�����#
����#
���#������%��������'���
 �%���� #
"�#
��#��
��/������
�#�
��"��
��
#
� �#�� ���
�#�
�*� � 4�� ��##��/� #��� %�7/�
���� #
� #� �� %��� �#
"� ���
�#�
��� �����
	���������'����
-������"
�#�#�
���#�#���#��#�#����� �%����#
 ����#������&�� ���
��.����� ��� +0)0�� �#� #��� #�&��  ���� ��#����#��� ���/� ����7� %����� �@%�����%����:��
 ���� ���� #
� %��  �#���� �� -�
&� ���.��*� ���� 
""
�#�� �#��  ��� #����-
��� #�7��� #
�
��.�� � %��� �#���� �
�#�
��� ��� ���%���� #
 �� ��#��� � �� "��#� 
-� #��� �� � ���&��
����/�*� � �� 7��� ����/�� 
�������#�
��  ��� #��� ��7� 
- � ��#
&��� ��
�#� �#��� "��7��/�
�����
����/�-����#�������#���#
 ����#��������""�
 ��� ���� ����#�
�/�����""
�#���
%�� #��� #������*� � ���� ���&��  ��� ���
� 
����#��� 
��  �#�� !
��
�� (����� ���� #���
�
���������/�#�������/��"����*�
�
�����	���������;"�������#��#�#����� ����%�������� '� ��
 ��
����#�#�
���#
"� ���
�
�#���)00&��
�#��
-�#���
��/������#
"�������#���� +�&���#��:� ��7*������#
"�&
.��
 ��� 
��/������� "�
"
���� #
� ��#�
������� �#
""��/� "�# #����� ���� -���� �"� �"��� -
��
"��7��/������
����/�-����#���� �#����#���&����#
 � ���#�������*�4#�����%�������
�#���
���#���-���#��
�#�%
�����#
"�-
��#����
�#��)6����.� ������ ������
������%��#���<+��
)6+�����+23�#��
�/�����.�����#��� ��&�����.����#�� #��#
""����#�#��� 
��/����� �#
"�
�
�#�
�*�� '��
�#������#��#�#����&"�
.�&��#����&� �������%����� ��������%����
����#��� �&"��&��#����  ��� ����/���� #
� �&"�
.�� #��� � &%����� ���� .��%���#�� 
-�#���
#
 �� ��#��� ���  ���� ��� �#��� -
�� #��� 
�-��#��/� �� 5����&��#�� 
-� #��
�/�� #��--���
#�������� #����� ��#
&����� ����#�� ���� "�%��� #���� "
�#� �����*� � �
� ������#�#�� #���
"��.�
��� %��� �#
"� ��� #��� "�#�#�
�����  ���� ��5���#�� /�  
���� ��.
�.�� ���/��� #
� ��
���&�� #��#� ���� 
���� >��#� %���� ����.����� ���� ��&
.� �� 
-� 
���#���#� "��7��/� ����
�
����/�-����#���*��
�
4��
�����
��������	����������%&�##���#��#�������� #�#�&��#�#
�#���
��/������#
"� ���
�
#�
���������#
�%���""�
"���#���#�#����#�&��%�#�� �
&&��������"�
"
����#
����
 �
��"���
��
-���;�&
�#���-
��#��������#�%����
�#��/� �����#
""��/�"�##�����#
�
"���#��

Page 2



�
'�/� ����	
&&�##�����)=������+0)1�

����A%�����B�%�-
�����-��#������.�� �%�������#�7��* �,--����� 
����#������.�� �#���
��#��#�
�� ��� 
�>��#�
��  �#�� !
��
�� (����� ���� ��#� �&����  ��#���� #��� �����#�
�����/�&��#� �����"#�%���-
��%���"�����/��������
 #����#
 ����#��������*���
�
	
�����
�� ����� �#�#��� #��#� #��� ���
�#�
�� 
-� #��� % ��� �#
"� ���� �����#��� ���
����#��#�
����
���5������-
����
�������%�����&%� ��
-�/�
�"���������/�"����#���

��� �/��"���
��� ������#�
���� '���#�� ���.���� ��'��� ������#
� ����-�
&��
�#� �7�
���7�'
�"�#��*������������#��#�#��������#��
�#�
� �
-�#���%����#
"�������#������� ���
%���/�� �#�
�#���%�������#���&�����#���"������#�-
� � ��#��/�"�����/���*��	
�����
��
����� ������ -
�� ��� ��/��#� ��.�� � #
� ������� #��� ���
 �#�
�� 
-� #��� %��� �#
"� #
� �#��
-
�&���"���*�
�
	
�����
��!
�%����#�#���#��#�#������
�#�
��
-�#�� �%����#
"� ����������
�#� �#�
�#�
���5��#����-
�&�#�
�����#�����.�� �
����#�#�
����� ��
#�"
��#�
�#�#��#�#���%����#
"�
 
���� %�� ���
�#��*� � '�� ���
� �#�#��� #��#� #��� �� � �
 �#�
��  ��� �� &�>
��
��
�.�������#
�%���������������//��#���#��#����#� ���
-�
--����:�"�
"
������.�� �
��� ��;�&
�#����#��� 	
����� ��
���� �""�
��� !
��
�� ( �����  �#�� �� ��5���#�#
�%���/�
%�7�#���%����#
"�#
��#��
��/�����"
��#�
�*�
�
4��#��� �������
��#��#�-
��
 ���� 	
�����
�� ������� �� ���� 	������ ��//��#���#��#�#���
��.��
�&��#�����9�����
-�#����� �%����#
"���
����%� �%�
�/�#�#
�#����##��#�
��
-�#���
����.��#� ��"��#&��#� 
-�#��� 	
����*� � ���� �
#���#��# �#��� �� � �
�#�
�� ����%�
&��
��������� �#����#����������
 �.����#���
����#�#�
� ������#����
 ���#��#�6)C�
-�#���
���"
����#�� �������-�.
���
-��#*��	
�����
������� �
 ���5���#���
--�����#
���.�� �
#������&�� ����#��
�����&
��#
���/�����"
���%���� &"�#�
-�#����� ��
�#�
�*��
�
���� '���� 
-� �����"
�#�#�
�� ���"
�����#��#� �#�  ��� ��  ���� "�������#
�"�
.���� �� �
%��� ����#���� �#� ���� 
-� #��� �#
"�� ��� ���%���*� '
 �.� ��� #����� "�
.���
�� ���� %����
�������� ����#
� ��#������ 
������/�"�
������  �#���� � ����"
�#�-
�� !
��
�� ��-!���  �
�
�����/��-
��%�������#����#
�%��"�
.����*��.�����--
 �#� 
����%��&����#
�"������-!�#
�
%���/� -
� ���� #��� "�
.���
�� 
-� %��� ����#���*� � 4�� �� ��#�
��� �"�#��� -�����/� &�/�#� %��
�.����%���� ����
����"
#��#������%�������#
��&"�
 .��%����#
"�-����#�����"��#��������
�#�#����� ��#
"��
�#��
-�#������� ���%���/�*�
�
���,!������
�
���� #��#�#���"�#�#�
������.���-�
&����%����������� #��%���
#��D�
����� #��#� #��� ��5���#� -
�� �����#�#�&��#� 
-� #��� 
��/ ����� %��� �#
"� �#� E6=� '���
 �

�
���%���������D�
������ #��#� 
--����� %�� ���#��#��� #
� ��.�� � #��� 
"� ��#�
�� ���� �#
""��/� "�##����� 
-�

%��� ���.���� ��� ���%���� ��;� &
�#��� �-#��� ���&�� �&" ��&��#�#�
�� #
�
��#��&����  ��#���� #����� ���� %���� ���� �
#�%��� �&"�# �� 
�� "��#����#�� 
��
"�����/������/�D�

��.�� #��#� �-!� %�� "������� #
� �;"���#�� ���#�
�� 
-� %� �� ����#���� �#� #��� �� � %���
�#
"�D�

�.�� #��#�,--�����%�����#��#���#
�������� �#��#��� �""�
"���#����"��#&��#�#
�#�7���
#�����.��
�&��#��� ������� �"�/�
�� ��
""��/��-�
&�#�� �%���/����#
��������#��#�
"�����/���� ��#��/�-
��%�����������&
���"������#� � �#*�

�
�
�
�

Page 3



�
'�/� ����	
&&�##�����)=������+0)1�

E*� ��&2����
)0.��*���4����)+����1�")")*+�"*�(�&*/���� 5��+,*('�&�+"��
�
��&%���� 
��������� �� ��"
�#� #��#� ��-
�&��� #��&� �%
� #� �� "�#�#�
�� ����.��� -�
&�
�
���%���������� ��� #��� .����#�� 
-�#��� -
�&���$��� �
���� ��%��� '
���� 
�� '���
 �
�
���� 8�&%���*� � ���� "�#�#�
�� ��5���#��� #��� ��&
.��� 
-� �� �
��� ����#� #���.���
��
�		�����&������#��#���%�# �������&
����.���������	 ��-#
���.����� ���� ���
%���/������-
����-
��&��#�
-� ��#��/������
����/�� ��#��#�
��*�
�
����� 	��������� '���� 
-� �����"
�#�#�
�� �
#��� #��#� #� �� 7��� ������  ��� #��#� #�����
.�������
%�#��#���%����#
"� ����#��
����/�������� 
����/�������������.��������/��
��&%���
-��	�������������#*������� ���������.���� ��
-�#����
%�#��#�
��
�����/�
���� "�
#
/��"��� �.������  ��� ��
 �� #
� &�&%���*� '��  ��#� 
�� #
� ��-
�&� #���
	
&&�##���#��#��#���&��#��/� �#���
���%����������� 
--���������&�&%�����#��������
#
������
�#���-
��&��#�����#����""�����"�
���� � ���;"������*�����#������� ����
���
���-
�&���#��#�"����#�����/���
#������	�:��� ������.�� ���
��������%������
%���������
������ �#��#�����5����&��#��
-�#����� �--������/�&��#��#�+002������
 �������-
��&��#� ���-
�����
#�#
�%������
��%����� 	�:��&���%���������*������
�����#� 
-� �� ��.�� � 
-� #��� �	���� �� �&���� ��&%��� 
-�  �����  ���� -
���� #
� %��
������
��%��� ���� #����-
��� �������*� '�� 
�#������ #��#� 
"#�
��� -
�� �&"�
.��/�
�;��#��/� �
����/� ���#��#�
��� ��� ��#� 
�#� ��� #��� �"" ������� #
� #��� ��"
�#�  ����

��������*�
�
,"#�
�� )�  
���� ��.
�.�� ���#�
�� 
-� �� �� � ����%�� �"" �
;�&�#����++&� �
�/�%��+*2&�
 ����-
���
����/������/�����#�
��
-�#���-

# ���
� #�����#���$����
������%*�����#����

"#�
��  
���� ��.
�.�� &�>
�� ��#���#�
��� �������/� �# ���#���� #��� ��#�&�#��� 
�#� 
-� �#��
�&"��&��#�#�
�� 
����%��F)2�000*�
�
,"#�
�� +�  
���� ��.
�.�� �;#�����/� #��� ���/#�� 
-� #��� ����%�� #��#� 
���� %�� ����� -
��
�
����/� G� ���
����/� %�� ��
�#����/� #��� ���/#�� 
-� #�� � �;��#��/� %��� �/�� ����  
����
�����#��������
����/������
-�+6&�� ���� 
�������
 �# 
�)0&��
�/�/

���.�������#
�

&-
�#�%����#���*������
"#�
�� ���� 
�����
#���.
 �.����#���#�
���#
��#���#���� 
����

�#��""�
;�&�#����F<�000*�������	��������#����-
�� ���
&&������#�����
"#�
��
-�

"#�
��+� ���������������.��#�/���
.���
"#�
��)*�
�
���,!�����

�
���� #��#�#���
�#��#��
-�#���"�#�#�
������#�������� ���������%���
#��D�
����� #��#�#���		����&�����
�#���%�# �������&
���� .���������	��-#
��

�.�����
��'���
 ��
���%����#�����D�
������ #��#�#���#�����:��
�������������#�
��#
��
� ���/��#�.�#����%���
#�������

���#��#�
--�����#
�"�
���� �#��#���,"#�
��+���� &�������%������#�����"
�#�
����#� 
�������������.����%����"���-
���
����/�� #�.�#�������&�����;��#��/�
#��--��
�����D�

��.�� #��#�"�
/�����
-�#�������&�� 
����%����%>�#� #
�������/��"�#���-�����/�
#��
�/�������"
�#�-
��!
��
����-!�������#��#��#� 
� ���%����%>�#�#
�#���

�#
&���
-��#�7��
���������"�%���
����#�#�
�D�

�.�� #��#�
%>�#�
���
����"�����#�#�
���#
�#�����-
� &��������#�#�#
���
����#�#�
��
%��
���������%��#���'����
-������"
�#�#�
��������� ���/�#�����#�
��#���
���������/��-���#�
����%�#��#����
%>�#�
��������� ��������� ��������#���
&�##���%��%�
�/�#�%�7�#
�#���	
&&�##��D�

�.��� #��#�#���&����"�#�#�
����%����-
�&���
-�#����� ���
��
-�#���'�/� ����
	
&&�##��������/����#
�#����&�##��*�

Page 4



�
'�/� ����	
&&�##�����)=������+0)1�

�
6*� �(*��(�)��6�
���6�������7��*&&*+�%��++)+0��%��"���

�
���� 	
&&�##��� ����.��� �� ��"
�#� �%
�#� #��� "�
/����� &���� %�� #��� (
�
�/��� 
-�
(���#�� �����/�� '�&&���&�#�� H� I����&� ���� J�����/#
�� H� 	������� ��/�����/� #���
,��� ,�7� 	
&&
�� ,""
�#���#�� ����� �������/� I��&� 
�7� �,��I�*� � 	�����8��7����
�����#��#� ����#
�� 
-� �������/� ���� ��.��
"&��#� �#�# ��� #��#� #��� ��"
�#��  ����

�#������#���"�
/�����
-��� 
�7��/�/�
�"���#��"�#
� ����.������#����%�����.��
"&��#�
��� #��� ,��� ,�7� 	
&&
�� ����� ���
��#���  �#�� 	�
����� �� ���� '�+��  
���� %�� #���
��%>�#�
-� �����"�%���
����#�#�
��������/�-�
&�+ 3��������#���2���"#�&%���+0)1*�
�
��&%���� ������ #��#� #��� '�+� �����  ����  
���� �#
"� �# � ,��� ,�7� 	
&&
�� �#
� %��
7�
 �� ��� ,��� ,�7� 	
&&
�� �#�#�
��� 
�� �#��  ��� ��#
� �� �#
���  
���� ��.��
��"������#��� ���7��#
� ���
"��� ��#���� !
��
�� ����# ��� ���#� 
-�#���KJ�� ����  
����
%�� 
��� 
-�#��� 
��#��:�� ���/��#� ��#�����/��*� �4#�  
���� ���
� "�
.���� �� "��#-
�&�-
��
.��#��� �&"�
.��� 
���#�
��� #
� �
��� 
&&���#���� �� � (���#�� ���� #��� 
#����
���/�%
����/� (
�
�/��*� � ���� �����#��#� ����#
�� 
�#� ����� �� ��&%��� 
-� 7��� �������
����  
�7�  �#�� #��� ,��I�  ���� ��&��� #
� ������� #��#� # ��� ��.��
"&��#� 
�� #���
%
�
�/��%
������� ��� ����
���#������ �������"�
& 
#���,.��/�
��������8��#�
	
��#������ !���� �� 	�
������� ���7�*��4��#���� ��/���� �(���#�
--�����  ���� ��� �������
��
 �#�����/�%
����/�(
�
�/�����������/�'���
 �����8� #-
���#
��
%%��-
��#������7*��'��

�#������ #��#� �� ��/�� 5����#�� "����#����G����%��� /�� -�
&�8��������� ���#�
�� ��#
�
#��� ��.��
"&��#� ����� ���� /

�� ��/� ��� ���7�� �"��#� ������� -
�� %��� ������ -�
&�
(���#� #
� ���7� �
���� 	�#��  
���� %�� "�
&
#���  �#�
�#� ��
���/��/� &
��� #��
�/��
#��--�*�
�
4��  ��
&��/� #��� "�
/����� ��"
�#�� &�&%���� �&"������ �� #��� ����� -
�� #���

����#�#�.�� "��
��#���� #
� ������� #����"
�#�#�
��� ���#����%���#�� ���� ���� "�#��*��
	
�����
�� ������
 � "�
"
���� �&���&��#�� #
� #��� ��
 &&����#�
��� ����
��5���#��� 
--����� #
� &�7�� ��"�����#�#�
��� �;"����� �/� #��� 	
&&�##��:��
"��-�������-
�������#�%����
�#�
��-
����.��#����- #��������
�#
��������/

����/� ���
���7���"��#��������-
��%���������-
���
�#��
-�L� ��������7� ���*�
�
���,!�����
�
���� #��#� #��� 7��� ������� ���� ��&&���� 
-� "�
/����� 
�� #��� ,��� ,�7� 	
&&
��

,""
�#���#�� ����� �������/� I��&� 
�7� %�� �
#��� ���� �/ ����� #��#� ����

&&��#�� 
�� #��� ,��I� %�� -��� ��#
� #��� 
����#�#�
�� " �
���� ���� #
� #�7��
"�����������G��/��#�+0)1D�

����� #��#�#���
����#�#�.��"��
��#����-
��(���#���� �#��/�#
���/� ����������-
��#���,���
,�7�	
&&
��������������/�I��&� 
�7�%���/�����#
��� �����#���-
��
 ��/��
��� �������#��#�#�����.��
"&��#� ��� ����
���#��� �#����/����.����
-�

"��&��%���#�������#�
�/�
���#�
���#
�(���#D�
%�� "�
&
#��
.��/�
�������7��#
���""
�#��&"�
.���
� ��#�.�#�D�
�� "�
&
#�������
%%��-
����8��#�	
��#������!������	 �
����������7D�
��� "�
&
#������/��5����#��"����#����G����%���/��- �
&�8������������#�
��

��#
�#�����.��
"&��#�����D�
��� �������/

����/� ������7���"��#��������-
��%��� ������-
���
�#��
-�

L���������7� ��������-�
&�(���#�#
����7��
����	�#��  �#�
�#�
��
���/��/�&
���#��
�/��#��--�D�

-�� &���&����
��#��#�
���&"�#����� 
�7�#
�������� #��#�
��#��#�
��#��--��
 ����
#��
�#���#��
�/��(���#��"��#��������#���'��� �����������D�

Page 5



�
'�/� ����	
&&�##�����)=������+0)1�

/�� 
--�����&�7����"�����#�#�
����;"������/�#���	
& &�##��:��"��-�������
-
�������#�%����
�#�
��-
����.��#����-#*�

�
<*� �&%(*/�&�+"�*,�/�.)'���(��+��%����"()�+��)0+�0��)+� ".����&2�����(����

�
���� 	
&&�##��� 
��������� �� ��"
�#� �%
�#� "�
"
����� - �
&� L���#���� ��#�#��� ����
��.��
"&��#�� �L���#����� #
� -���� #��� ���� ��� ���� ��" ���&��#� 
-� ����#�
����
��/��/�� 
�� #��� �""�
��� �
�#��� #
� #��� �� � !
��
�� �� ��/���� ,�#��#�� 
"����/� ���
8�&%���� ��� ,#
%��� +0)1*� � ����� 	��������� '���� 
-� �� ���"
�#�#�
�� ��-
�&���
&�&%����#��#�	
�����
--���������#���L���#����#��& ������������
�#���/������#�����
"�
"
�����#
��&"�
.��%
#��.����������������#�
��� ���/��/��
��#����#��#�/���
�#���
��#
� #��� 8�&%���� ��/�����#�
�� ����*� � ��&%���� ������ #��#� L���#���:�� "�
"
�����
�������� ��� �""���#�
��#
� �����"
�#�-
�� !
��
�� ��- !�� -
�� ���� ��/� ��/��/�� 
��#���
�20=��
�#��	��������
����"��#�
-�#��������"
�#�-
� �!
��
���
�����# 
�7���!���*��
'�� 
�#������ #��#� ��#�
�/�� #�����  ��� �
� �"��-�� �� 5����&��#�  �#����#��� "������/�

����#�-
�������%��������/����/����������L���#���� ������%&�##���"�
"
�����-
����
���#�� 
-� ����#
� �&"�
.�� ��/��/�� -
�� ���.�����  ����  
���� ���
� "�
.���� ��-
�&�#�
��

�� �.����%���#�� 
-� "��7��/� �"���� ���� �
�#�
��� 
-� .���
��� "��7��/� -����#���*� � �����
	����������/���/�#���#���-�#�#��#�#���"�
"
����� 
 ����%���#�����
�#�#
�#���	
����*��
'����������&�&%����#��#���&���#�������/���&��#� 
� ���%����/����-
��#������*�
�
���,!�����
�
���� #��#� #��� ��"���&��#� ���� ���� ��� 
-� -�;��� ���� #�
���� �
��� ��/���/� ��� #���

8�&%���� ��/�����#�
�� ����� #
� ������� #��� �� � ���#�� �#�
�� 
-� #��� !
��
��
����/����,�#��#����%>�#�#
�
&"������ �#����"��#& ��#�-
�������"
�#���-���
�#�������� ���� ��5����&��#�� 
-� ���� ���--�� ��/��� ��/ ���#�
��� ���� $�������
����#�
���%���""�
.��D��

����� #��#� #��� ��#�
��#�
�� 
-� �����%��� �����/�� ��/� ������� #
� ��-
�&� ���.���� 
-�
"��7��/� �
�#�
��� ���� �.����%���#��� ��%>�#� #
� ��� ���/� �� ��#��-�#
��� ��/���
�/���&��#� -
�� #����� 
 ������"�� &���/�&��#�� &���#��� ��� ����
��"���&��#��%���""�
.��D�

������ #��#�����/�#�����#�
��#��%��/���#���#
�#���'� ���
-������"
�#�#�
��#
��""�
.��
�����&"��&��#�#���"�
"
����*�

�
)0*� �+���".�(��(0�+"����)+�����

�
�
�����������#�#����&��#��/*�
�
�

))*� ��"��*,���8"����")+0��
�
4#� ����
#���#��#�#�����;#�&��#��/� 
����#�7��"��� �
������������)0�,#
%���+0)1*�
�

�
�
����&��#��/��
�����#�6*00�"&�
�
�
���,'���
	�����
�

Page 6



�

��������	
������	
��������	
������

�����	����	��	����	��	
������������	

�
�����
������ �
� �

��
������	��	�� �
�����
����
� �

� �

�������	����	����	�	��������	����������	������	��� 	 !���	
�����	"��� 	

�
�
��
��������	�����

�
#$!	 �������	 	
	
�����  !���
	"�
���		#���!	��""
�$�������!	��������	 	������"�	�	������
����������%	�	���

����
�������	�&���!	�	����!������������	������"!��" 		������������!	��	����������!	�
�'������
��(�%!�������	��		������	��	��)��	�������� ��
��*��������� !��������+�����&�
�	$	��"	�� ��!	�	� �!��!� ,���	�� ���� -
	��� ,�������� !� $	� �		�� ��
#��%� ��� ���
��"
�$	� "������ 
	���� ���� ���	�&� ����%� �!	� ��

���
� � �  !	� ��!	�	� ����� 	.�	��� �
���
����	��	�� )��	� ��� �����
�� *������� ���� ��� �!
��%!� �! 	� ��
��%!� ��� ,���	�� ��� �!	�
�
��
�	
����!��	�������	
��

��
 $!	 ��������������	

	
�����  !��� �!	� ,������		� ���	�� ����	"����� �	��%��� +� ����&� �	$	��"	�� �&� -
	��� ����

,���	����
���"
�"��	���
����
	������"
�$	�	�������� 
���������	�&���!	�	���
��'�
�����
��(�%!�����/���������%���
	���	�����"!��"		�� �������	��		������	��	��)��	�
���������
��*��������

�
����  !��/� ���+	��� ��� �%
		�	��� ��� )��� ������%� 
	0�� 
	�	���/� ��
�!	
� "
	������
&� ����

�	����	���	��%����
#�������	
��#	������������
����� ����!�)-�,���	���	����%�����������
"��������������������$	
��!	�"
�"������������12�'��

�
%$!	 &��'������	
	
����  !	� �'� ��

���
� ��� ��� ��"�
����� ���#� ��� �!	� ��
 ��	%��� 
���� �	���
#�� ��� ��� �����

��"�
����� ��� �� ������ ���#/� ����	����%� ����� �	��
	�� ���!� ��� �����
��� ��� !��� ��.	��
�
����%	���	������%������	�%�!������!	
	��
	������� 	
������"�
���������
�����!�""��%�
�	��
	���!����	
$	��!	��		���������������	���!����� 
�	
��!	���

���
������������������
�!	�	� $�
�	�� ���������/� �!	� �'� ����� ����������	� �!	 � �		��� ��� �	�� �	$	��"�	���
����%������	�%�!/���������%��!	���+�
�-
	���,
����� 	$	��"�	������
�

����  !	� �'� ����� ��� �� ������
&� ��� �	�%!���
��%� ��
�� %!�� ���� ��� �!	� ����!/� ��� �����
��
(�%!� ����/� �� ������
&� 
���� �%
		�	��� 	.����� �	��		� � -
	��� ���� ,���	��

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



,���������  !��� �%
		�	��� ��$��	�� 
	�"���������&���
 � �����
��(�%!������ �	��		�� �!	�
���� ��
��%!��� � -
	��� ��� 
	�"������	� ��
� �!	� �	����� � ��
�!� ��� ����	��	�� )��	/� ���!�
,���	����#��%�
	�"���������&���
��!	��	����������!� �������	��	��)��	�3���������
��	��
��� (������)	( 4����

�
���� ,���	��������#��%������"�	�	�������
��%!����	�� ���"!������/�����!��!��!	������
��

(�%!�����������"�
�����
�
��1� ,���	�� ���� -
	��� �
	� +�����&� �	$	��"��%� �� ����	 "�� ��!	�	� ��
� �!	� (�%!� �����

�!��!� ��"
�$	��"������ 
	���� ���� ������	�� �
������ �� ��%	�	��� �	���
	�/� ��������%�
���	��
����	�������
�"/����"�
������!	��	��%��� !	� ��

	�������	"����$��$	����"
�$��%�
�!	� "������ 
	���� �&� 
	��$��%� ��
		�� �����	
� ���!� �� � 
	�����%� �!	� ����	
� ��� ��%���
����
	��$��%�"	�	��
����%��
�
�����!	
	��""
�"
���	 ��� !	����
��������������5�	��
���
�	����� ��
�"6� ����%� "�
��� ��� �!	� (�%!� ����� ������ �� ����� "	�	��
����� ��� �
���� ����
��"
�$	� ���	�&���  !	� �	��
��� �	����� ��
�"� ������ �	� �� 
���	�� ��
���	� �7��� ���	�

�����%� ����� �!	� �	��
	� ��� �!	� ��

��%	��&� ���� ���� �� ����
"�
��	� ��
		�� �
		�� ���
��
�!	
���"
�$	��!	�	�$�
���	����
�

��'�  !	� ��!	�	� ������	�� �!	� 	�������!�	��� ��� ��$	� � ���	
	��� �!�
���	
� �
	���� �  !	�	�
������	�����%��	��&��
	�������!	���
�!	
����������! 	
��	������������
��(�%!�����/�
�� �����
��� �
	�/� �� �	�����
&� ����� �	��
	� �!�""��%� � 
	�� ���� "
���
&� ����� �	��
	�
�!�""��%��
	���� !	�8�
�!	
��9��	��&�����,����
���� 
	����%	�!	
����!���������"�
��
����!	�*	�����
&� ����,	��
	��
	����!���-
	����

�
��:� -
	��� ,������� ��� ��
#��%� ���!� ,���	�� ��� �!	� ��� �	"�� ���/� ���+	��� ��� �������		�

�""
�$��/��	��
	�"
�"����%����"
��
����	�)��������� %�������12�'��������'2�:�����!���
��
�!	
� �	����	�� �	��%�� ���� �	$	��"�	��� ��
#� ���� �	 � ���	
��#	�� "
��
� ���
������������� ���� ��"�	�	��������� ,���	�� !��� ������% � �%
		�� ���� �
	� ���#��%� ���
�	$	��"�"�
�������!	���!	�	�����!	�
��	����������!	 �(�%!�������&����12�'��
�

��;� ��� �!����� �	� 	�"!����	�� �!��� �!	� ��!	�	� ��� ���� �� �� ����	"�� ���� !��� ����&	�� �		��
�	$	��"	���������
������!	�	/�����	��
	�#		���!���	 ."	������������������
	���	����
�
	�����!	�%!�	�	���!	�������!	��$���������&������� ���%������	�����
	���
������!	�	�
!����		���	$	��"	�/������"
	!	���$	���������������� ����������	����	
��#	���
�

��<� ��� ������"������ ��� �!	� ������%� ��� �	$	��"� �!	� � ���	"�� �	.�� &	�
/� �	� !�$	� +�����&�
����������	�����	����%���
#�����	�����
��	���� �)�� !����!	�������	�����	"��������
�	� �"	
��������&� ���	"����	� ��� �	
��� ��� ���� ���� �
� ����� ��$	�	�����  !	� �	.�� ��	"��
�������	���
� 
���"�
������������	
�������
#����!�, ���	�����+�����&�"
�%
	�����!	�	�
�	��%����

�
*$!	 &���+�	(�������	�	 !���	�����	"����	
	
1���  !	�=	"�
��	�����
� 
���"�
������	��%������	��� �>����
&�������!�����#	�����	���	
�

��
� ��������� ��� ���
����	� ���"!� �"		�� ������ ��!	�	� �� *��	� )������ ��
��%!�/�
��������%� ,���	�/� !�$	� �������	�� �!	�
� ���	������ �� � ���
����	� ��
��%!� ���	�
���"!�������/��!��	���!	
���
	�����"������%�������� �� 	

	
1��� -
	����������
%	�-�
��%!��!����	�����
��	����
� �%	�����!�
���	
������/����!��!��	����

���	
��������	
�)���������	���

	���&����"�������	� �&����	��""
���!�����!	���	����
���"!��"		�������������������!	�	�����	
	����!�
��� 	
�����������	���#	����������������
�	� ����� ����	��
��	� ��
� ��$	���	��� ��� ��
		��� ���� � 
	��� �!	
	� �	�#���� �!	
	� ���

Page 8



�	� �� !����
&� ��� �����	����� ��
� �""
���!� !��� �		��$	 
&� ����	������ ��� 
	�����%� �!	�
����	
���������	����������������	�������
�
�������

�
1��� ��
� ��

	��� "����&� ��� ��� ���&� ���
����	� ���"!� � "		�� ������� ��� 
	���	������ ��
		���

�!	
	� �$	
�%	� �"		��� �
	� ��
	��&� �	��� �!��� �1�"!?� � !	
	� �	� ���� �	�����
��	�
�	�	���������	
���������
	����%���"��
�����������
	 ��
�����?��!	
	��!	�
	���	��������
������ �	� ��
%	�&� �	��7	���
���%/� ��	�� �!
��%!� ���
� �������� ��� �
������ ����%	�	��� �
�
������%� �	���
	�� �!��� �!��%	� �!	� ����
	� ��� �!	� 
��� � ���� �
	��	� ��� 	�$�
���	���
�!	
	� �� ���	
	�� �"		�� ������ ������ �	� ��!	
	�� ��� ��� !���� 
	�&��%� ��� 	���
�	�	���
�����
�$	
����"�����	�����	��

�
1�1� ,���	�� !��� �"�	�� ��� ��"�	�	��� �� ��
��%!7���	� �� �"!� �������  !	� 
	������ ��� ��

��������������������
��%!����	�����"!��������	����� �)-�,���	�6��,����	������1 �! �
>��&� ���!� �� 
	����	�������� ��� ��"�	�	��� �!	� ��!	�	� ��� ���� �!	�
� ��
��%!� 
����/�
�������������	�������&�������
&�
��������"������	��  !���
	����	��������������	��
��"����	�����"!�����������%��!	�������	�%�!�����!	� (�%!������

�
1�'� ��� ����������� ���!� ,���	�/� �	� ���	
������ �!��� � !	&� "
�"��	� ��� ��������� �!	�

��

	��� �����
�� (�%!� ����� �"		�� ������ ��� ���"!� ���� �� ���!� ���	� ��� )��� ������%� ���
�����
�	�� ���� �� ������������� ��#	�� "���	� �$	
� "
�"� �	�� �
������ ����%	�	���
�	���
	�������!	���������	�����"!��"		����������

�
1�:� ,���	�6��-�
��%!7���	����"!��"		�����������"
�" ��	������	����
����	�����!����!	�

�	.��1����'�����!����������������""�&���������
��(� %!�������������������	��	�������	�

������	����%�������)-�,���	����������+�����&��%
		 ����"
�$	�	�����!	�	�!����		��
�	$	��"	�/��""
�$	��������"�	�	��	����

�
,$!	 ���������	��	�������	����	����	���������	
�
'��� -
	��6�� ��

	��� �""
���!� ��� ��� ���
����	� �
���� �� ����%	�	��� �	���
	�� �!	��

���	
��%��!	��"		��������� !�����%!��������	��	���
 	�����!����
����!��"���
��"		��
���!����/��������������������	��	���
	�����"!&����� �&�
	���	��!	�����!�����!	�
���/�
��������!��%	��
�$	
6��"	
�	"����������!	���
		����

�
'��� �	� ���"�� ��� �""
���!� �!��� �		#�� ��� 	���
	� �!��� ���	
� �"		�� ������� �
	/� ��� ��
� ���

"������	/� �	��7	���
���%�� �	� ����� ��
%	�� ��
� ��$	�� �	��� ��� �
	��/� �
� ��� ��
		��/�
�!	
	��!	
	�������	.�����%�������%����������������� ��!����
&�� !���	���
	���!����	�%����
�!	�%
	��	����	�	���������	
����������������
	����� �����

�
'��� ��
� �""
���!� !��� �		��$	
&� ����	������ ��� ���	/� ���!� ����	
�� ��� �*�� ����������� ���

-
	��� 3�����	���� �	����%� ��� "	
����� �	��%� #���	�� �
 � 
	�	�$��%� �	
����� ��+�
�	�4�

	�����%��
����'������@@�����;���������/��	����%��� �!��������������9
	��	
�)������

	����������
%	����&�����%�����������
%����

�
'�1� ��� �	
��� ��� ���������� !����
&� ����%� �����
�� (�% !� ����/� �!	
	� �	
	� �� ������ ��� 1:�

�����	�����	��		��������������������%��!	�-
	����	� ���������!	������
��(�%!�����/�
1�����%!������'��	
����������!	�	��
· � �'��	
	�"	�	��
���������	���?�
· � :��	
	��&��	������	���?������
· � �'��	
	�����
�$	!���	����&������	�������

�

Page 9



'�'�  !	� �$	
�%	� ����� ��� �!	� ��������&� ��� �� ���%�	� � ��������� ��$��$��%� ��+�
&� !��� �		��
��������	�� �&� �!	� =	"�
��	��� ���  
���"�
�� ��� �	��%� A@�/<�@��  !	� ������ ����� ���
�����	��������%��!	�-
	����	��������������
��(�%!�� ��������!	
	��
	�A��11���������"	
�
��������

�
'�:� �����
�� (�%!� ����� ��� �""
�.����	�&� ��;#�� ���%/� !��� ��� �$	
�%	� ��� ��� ����������� ��

&	�
�������

�	���""
�.����	�&���/<�<�$	!���	������ &�� !���%�$	�������
��(�%!������
�� ���������� 
��	� ��� �1'� ����������� "	
� ����� $	!���	 � #���� 8��������&� �!	� �$	
�%	�
���������� 
��	� ��
� ��� �
���� �� ������ 
���� ��� ;;� ���� �2����$	!#��� ��� �����
�� (�%!�
�����!���������������
��	���:����	���!	��$	
�%	��

�
'�;� �� ���	�&� ��!	�	� ���� 
	���	�� �"		�� ������ ��� �!	
 	��
	� +������	�� ��� �	
��� ��� �!	�

"��	��������
�����������
	���������
�
'�<� ��	���
�!	
����	���	����������������&�����!	�!	 
��!	�	.�����%��"		������
�������������	�

��� ���"!��  !��� �!	
	��
	� �	�	
���	�� �!	� ��#	��!���� ��� �
�$	
�� ��!	
��%� ��� �� ���	
�
������� ��� �!	� ,���	�� �	������ ��� �����
�� (�%!� ����� � $	
�%	� �"		��� �	��		�� ;���
���� ;"�� !�$	� �		�� �	���
	�� $��� ��� ���������� �����	
 � ��� �'�@�"!�� B.�����%�
�$	
�%	� �"		��� �
	� �!	
	��
	� �	���� �!	� ���"!� ������ �!��� ��� "
�"��	�/� �!��!�
�������	�� �!��� ��!	
	��	� ��� �!	� ���	
� ������ �!����� ���� 
	0��
	� �����������
	���
�	�	�����

�
'�@�  !	� "���� ��� (������)	 ( � ������
��	�� �!	� ����	"�� �	��%�� ��
� �����
�� (�%!� �� ���� ���

�!���� �!��� "!&������ �!��%	�� ��� �!	� 
���� ��&���� �
	� "
�"��	�� ��� 
	����
�	� �� ���	
�
�"		�������������!��%	��
�$	
��	!�$���
�� !���"
�"� �����!	
	��
	���!	
	�����-
	��6��
��

	��� �""
���!� ��� ���
������%� ���	
� �"		�� ������� �!	
	� �!	
	� �
	� �	�����
���	�
���������� 
	�������� �	�	����/� �!	
	� �$	
�%	� �"		��� �
	� �	���� �1�"!/� ���� �!	
	�
"!&������ �	���
	�� �
	� ��	�� ��� 
	����
�	� �!	� ���	
� � "		�� ������ ���� ���
����	� ��
�	%
		�����	��7	���
�	�	����

�
��'���� =	��$	
&� ��� �!	� �
������ ����%	�	��� ���� �
��� � 
	���� 	�	�	���� ��� �!��� ��!	�	� �����


	�&� ��� �!	� ����	��� ��� )��� ������%� ����� "��� ��
��
� � ���  �)�� *��+	��� ��� ,������		�
�""
�$��� ��� ��� "
�"��	�� ��� ���� ��
�A@'#� ��� �12�'� �� � ���	
��#	� �	����	�� �	��%�� ����
������������������	��$	
�����������!	�	�	�	�	���/�� ��!������%���	7�����	
��%���
�!	
�
����� ����� �!	�� �	� ���	� ��� ���'2�:/� ���� "��	������&� ���:2�;/� ��
� ������ ��� �	��$	
�
�
����
	���������
����������%	�	����	���
	����

�
-$!	 .��������	�����������	
�
;���  !	
	� �
	� ��� ��
	��� 
	$	��	� ����� ��"���������� � 
����%� �
��� �!��� 
	"�
��� ������	�

"������%� ���� ����	"�� ��
#� ���	
��#	�� ���!� ,���	�� �� � ���	� !��� �		�� 
	���
�	��
�!
��%!����	
�����������

�
;���  !	�(�%!��&��,������		�������	���#	�����������	 
���"�"	
�����!	�
��		���%������ �! �

�����	
�����!����	��
��	��"�������
�)���������%���� ������	�"�����
��
����� �)��&��; �! �
�����	
����� !���"�"	
�������+	������,������		��""
 �$������
�����������	������	���
�
�!��� "
�+	��� ������� �	� �	$	��"	�� ������ "
	������
&� ���� �	����	�� �	��%�� ��
#�� �
	�
���"�	�	��  !	� "
�"��	�� ���12�'� )��� ���� ������	�� A@' #� ��� ���	
��#	� �	����	��
�	��%������������������������	��$	
�����������!	�	� 	�	�	������
��!	��'������
��(�%!�
������ !��������#	�&����������	���
#�����!������%�� �	7�����	
��%���

�

Page 10



;��� �� ��
�!	
� ���� ��
� A�;�#� !��� �		�� "��� ��
��
�� �� 
� ���'2�:/� ���!��%!� �!��� ������ �	�
��+���	�� �	.��&	�
� �	"	����%���� ��!	�	� "
�%
	��� ��� � �	����	�� ����� 	������	��� ���
��������/� �!	
	� ��&� �	� ����������� ������%� �""�
���� ��	�� ��
� �!��� "
�+	��� �!
��%!� �!	�
 �)� ������  ��#��
�	� "
�+	��/� �!��!� !��� ��	�����	�� � !	� �'� ��� �� #	&� ��

���
� ���!���
9
	��	
�)��������

�
/$!	 "����	�����������	
	

 !	
	��
	�����	%�����"�����������
����%��
����!���
 	"�
���
�

0$!	 1�������	����������� 	
�
@��� )����� ��"�	�	�������� ����� "
�+	���� !�$	� �		�� �� �	��	�� ��
� ��$	
���&� ��"����������

��� "�
�� ��� ��� B0������	�� ���	���	��� ��""�
���%� �!	� ,������6�� C	��	
� ����  �)�
�""
�$	��*������
&�)����� ��"�	�	�������� �����3)��4� ����7���1��)-� ,���	�� !�$	�
����� "
	"�
	�� ��� B0������	�� ���	���	��� ��� ��""�
�� � �� �!	�
�  
���"�
�� *�
��	%&/�
�!��!�������	���!���"
�+	�����
�

@��� �� "
�+	��� �"	������ 	0������	�� ��"���� ���	���	�� � ����� �	� "
	"�
	�� ��
��%� �17�'� ���
������	
� ���� ���
	��� �!	� ��$	
���&� ��"���������� ��� �!��� "
�+	��� ���� ��� ����
�� �!	�
"
	������
&������	����	���	��%��"
��	�����
	
&��'������	������	
	
�����
��(�%!������	��������&�*���&/�,���	��,������ /�	�
��
&�������
�

����	2�������	
	
*�	$	�*���	
�D� 
���"�
��*�
��	%&�C���%	
/��������% �E�=	$	��"�	��/�'�!����
/�
-
	���,�$���,	��
	/��	���	&/�C����	�	.���(�@��>���  	�	"!��	������<@�;�'������
B������ ��	$	������	
F�
	���%�$��#�
�

Page 11



�
�

(������)	(	


�����	

&���	

3��������	

�������	
���������	

��	&��� 	

�������	
���������	
��	
����� 	

�������	��������	
�����	�����	��	(,	
�������	����	 ���� 	

��������	�)��	��	(,	�������	����	
����	����������	������$	

��������	������	���������	
��������	�������4	

· 
�����	������	����	
· ���������	������	�������	����	
· 5��	����	����	���	�������	
· 
����	���'���	
· �������	��	����	�����	
·  !���	�����	����	

���	��	��������	
 !���	�����	����	

6������7	

Page 12



�

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�������	�
�������
�� � �������������

���	������
�������������

�
�

�
�

�

��������	
������	
���������������

�����	����	��	����	��	
������������	

��������� �
� �

��� 	��!!��� " �
#$ �$��� �

� �

������	���������	�	������	��	��	
��������	���� ���	����	���	
��	���� ���!	"�� ���	���	���� ���	#������!	��� ���	

�
$%&	 �������	 	
	
�%��� &��	� ��'��� ��!���	� ��� 
������� �!� �� '���� �� ��($�	���� �� ��)���� �!� ���

�����**� � '��+���� ,���� ��� �������+-� .�����+� �� � /� 	����+� �)��$�	-�
#$ �$��%�
	

�%�� ��'�����������	
	

�%�� &������
����������	���������	��!����'� ������� �����		$�	� ���	� %	
	

�%�� &��-� 	$�0��� �� �''��)�*� �!� ��� ���1���� 234� '� �������-� ��� 
�������
�''��)�	�����**��������!�5��-�����!�234���'��*�! $� ������$� ���+������)����
�!�
46�#�����#$ �$��� $�����������1����!�������*�� ���%�
�

�%�� &��� ��� 
������� ��	�$�	� ��� ��� � �!� &���	' ������� �� '����� � ���� ��
��)���� �!� ��� �����**� � '��+���� ,���� #��  $����� �� � ���1���� !�������*� ����-�
	$�0��� �� ��� �$����� �!� ��� 2���*� 3�'*��������� 4*��� ��'��*� !$� ����
	$���		���%�

�
�%1� &��-� 	$�0��� �� ��� �$����	� �!� �� ��)���� �!� 
4 6� #��  $����� ���17��-� ���


������ � �$����	�	� ��� ��� � �!�&���	'������� ��$� ���+� � ���� ����		���� ���7
	�$������ �	�$�������	$*����-������	� ���� �����0�����	������'��	������	��� �
�� ��'*����� ��� ����		����&��!!��� .��������� �� �� 	� �� � �		����� � 	������� �� �
��� ����+�������+	���($��� �����'*�������������� 	%�
�

�%�� &��� ��� ����� '�������� ��� ��!���� � �!� ��� �$ ����� �!� ��� �������	�

������� ���	������������ �����	�����%�
	

Agenda Item 7

Page 15



�
�������	�
�������
�� � �������������

���	������
�������������

�
�

(%&	 )�����	��	������	
�

�%�� �� '������ ��	� ����� �����)� � ��� ��� 
�$���*� !�� �� *���*� ��	� ��	� �� �
�$	���		�	� �!� �������+-� .�����+� �� � /�	����+� �)��$� 	%� &��� '������ ��	�
���� 	��������	� �� � ��	� ����� )���!�� � ��� ����� ���� � ���� ��� ��$���*8	�
'���� $��	%�&�����'��	��!��		����**�����	����'�� ���������	$���� ������
��$���*%�

�
�%�� &���!$**���� �����!����'�������	"�
�
����������������� ����� 	
� ���� ������ ��������� ��� �� �������� ������� ������ ������� ����

������	��������������������������������
	����� �	����������������	�������
�	������ �	� ��������� ��� ����� ������ 	
� ���� �	��	� ���� ������� �	��� 	��������
���������� �!������������	�������"������ �#�����$ %�

�
� 
�'��	��!����'�����������)��*��*��!�����	'����� ����.�����	��!�����������	�


������%�
� ��

*%&							+�'�������		
	
1%�� 
����**� � '��+���� ,���� #�� 9
46� #�:� �	� *���� � ��� #$ �$��� �� � ��	�

���� $�� � ��� ��� '��	�	%� &��� �������*� 	������ ���*$  � � /�	����+� �� �
�������+� �)��$�	� �� � ��	� ���� $�� � ��� ��������� ��� �%�&��� 	������ ��	�
�����;�� � ����<�)����������������*$ ��.�����+�� )��$�%��

�

�
�
1%�� &���	��������	���'*����� ��"�

· � /���)�� ����$��� �� � *���7���� ���7��	� ����*� '��+ ���� !���� ���
����=�

· � 3�'��)����� �	�!����������)������	�$��)��'��+�� ��!����0$�����	=�
· � /� $��� ��� *�)�*� �!� ��!!��� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���$*� ���� '��+���� ��7	���=�

�� �

Page 16



�
�������	�
�������
�� � �������������

���	������
�������������

�
�

· � &�� ����� ����� �$	����	� �� *���*� �$	���		�	� ��� � **������ �������
$���)������'��+����	'���	%�

�
1%�� &���	�����8	��'�������*����	����������� ���� ���	� ��	��� ��$	���		�	���

��� ���� �!� ��� �������*� 	������ ���	$*����� �� � � � �$����*�� �'����	� !����
>%�������?%��'�-�.�� �����#�$� ����;�*$ �������+ ���*� ��	%��

�
1%1��� &���,���� �	�*���� � ������� ��� ���*����*���	 � ����#$ �$��� ��**�	����� �� ���

��	��� �#$ �$����� ��������/�� ��������	%�.���� �!����'��'����	�������
,���� ���� ��	� ����*� ������ � ��$	�	� �� � ��� )�	� � �0�����  �� ��� ��)�� ���
�'�����!��!!7	����'��+����	'���	%��
�

1%�� 3�� ����$���� �� .����� ���@-� �!!����	� ������ � �$� �� ��)���� �!� ��� ,���� ���
���	$*���� ���� ��	� ��	� �� � �$	���		�	� ��� ���� �� � 
46� ��	� �'������� �� �
����������	��������$* ������'��)� %��
�

1%?�� &��� ���	$*����� 	���� � ��� ��� ��0����� �!� � �	'�� ��	� ����� !���*�� 	��	!�� �
�������
46��)���**%�&����	�� ���������$�	��! ��'�������>%�����7�?%��'��
	��$* � ������� $������� -� �$� ���� ����� )����  �		�� 	!�� � ���� ���  ��	� �!�
�'������� !���� .�� ��� �� #�$� ��� �� � '��!���� � �� ������� �� �� .�� ��� ��
��� ��%��

�
1%@�� &��� ��	$*	� �!� ��� ���	$*����� ����� ��'��� � �� ��� .����� ���>� �������	�


������%� .�����	� ��� � ��� ��	$*	� �!� ��� ���	$* ����%� ����)��� ���

������� !�*� ��� ��� ��	$*	�  � � ��� 	����  ���	� )�� 	$''��� �� ���� � ���
������ ��� �'�������*� ���	� �!� ��� ,���� �� � ������ 	�  ��� � � �� +��'� ���
�'�������*����	��!�>%�������?%��'�-�.�� �����#� $� ���$������� %��

�
1%>� .�����	�������*	���	+� ������������	� ��	� !����/�	����+��� ��������+�

�)��$�� �;'��		� � �������	� ���$� ��� *�)�*� �!� '��+�� �� ������ ��� #�� 6���-�
'����$*��*�� !���� ��	� ��	� �!� .�����+� �)��$�%�3� � �	� ��� � ��� �� ��$* � ���
 �!!��$*�����������	�'�����,����!���/�	����+��) ��$���� ��������+��)��$��
�;�*$	�)�*�� 9�	� ��($�	� � ��� ��	� ��	� �� '��)��� ' ��+���� ��� .�����+�
��	� ��	:-� �$� ��� ��� 
�$���*� ��$* � �����$�� ��� ������� ��� 	�$����� ��� ���
����!�������*�����%�

�
,%&	 -�����	��������	�	��	������	
	
�%�� /�	� ��� ' ����� '����	� ���� ���	�	��� ����		� �**� '��+���� ,��� 	%� 3� �	� ��� � ���

'����� '����	� ������� � $������� � $��*� ��������� ��� �� ����� ��� 
�$���*�
� �'� � �� ���� �''������ �!� �''*����� ���$�*� ��!*���� � ������	�	%� �� '����� ������	��
��	��������� $�� �!������!�������*�������������� ������'��*�����%�&���'������!�
/�	� ���4����	��	��������!���� �'�� ��������� ��$�	��!��'��������� � ��$* �
��)�� ��� �������� ��� ��� �$����� �!� ���� ������	� �� �' �������*�  ��	� ��� ���	� �!�

46��'������%� 	

	
�%�� ��	��� 	4�����'����	������*	�����	�	�������		��**�'��+�� ��,���	��� �����'����*��

 $������'�������*���$�	%� 3��	�����!��������'� �������*����������'��� ����*�
��$�	� ���-� ��� ������� ��� ������� ��� )�	���� '��� �	� ��**� ��� � �� ���
'$����	� % � &��� �$����� ������� �	� 5�� '���  ��� ����	'���)�� �!�  ��� *����� �!� 	��-�

Page 17



�
�������	�
�������
�� � �������������

���	������
�������������

�
�

������ '��)��$	*�����)�	���	�'��+����������� ��	�5� %���'��� ��"���	������� ����
������	� �	��������@%��

�
�%�� �� ��� �$**� 
�$���*� ������� �!� �> � � ����$���� ����-� �� ��'��� �*� � A��������

B$ ����� �
�$���*�&�;C���	��''��)� ��� ���5���+��� )��$���$ ���$	� �!���
'���� �����)������ ����� �����!��������$��	�
468	 ���	��� $�� ����5�1�+�
!������������� ������!$�����5?�+�!����������%�3�� ��	���'���������	������ �
���� $��������)��$��!$� �����)��*��*�-�����!!�� ��!���������$* ���������	��
���+��� ���� $������-� �� � ��)���� ��� � 0$	��;�	�� �� 
46�	�����	%�.�����	�
���� ����!���� ����� � � ��� ����� �	� �$����*�� ��� � �)��$�� �$ ��� �)��*��*�� ��
���� $���������� ������**� �'��+����,���	�9
46:%� �

�
�%1� #����� ��� ����*� �!� ��� 
46� ��)���� �$ ��-� ��� 
�$���*� ��	� �����)� � ��

�$����� �!� ��($�		� !��� ������	� �� �;�	���� '��+���� ,���	� �� �  ��		�
 �	'�����	� ��� �'�������*� ��$�	%� �!!����	� ����� $�� �*�� �� ������ ��)�	������	�
���� ��	�� '��'�	�*	-� ��� �� ������ ���� ������	� �� 
 46� �'������	-� ��� ���
��	������!�����)�����$ ��%�

�
�%�� ��� �>�� ��������� ����� ��� �������	� 
������� �� �	� ��� � �� '������

��($�	���� ����)�*� �!� 
����**� � 4��+���� 6���� D�� B� �+� ��*� ��� '��+����
��	������	%� �!!����	� ��'��� � �� ������	� ��� ��� !$� ���� ��	� �)��*��*�� !���
	$�������)���%�.�����	���+���*� �� ������� ����*� �!���)��$��!$� �����$�
��� � ��� �� �$����� �!� 	���*��� ��($�		� �� � ����� �� ���)� �  $����� ��� ����%�
&������($�	� ���������� ��!�&���	'����������	 � ��������������!$� ����
	�*$���	���$* ������ ���)��*��*��!�����*���� �'�� ������%��

�
�%?� 3����	$�	�($�����'������������	�
��������� �����.���������������� �

�!� &���	'������� ��'��� � ��� �� !$� � ��	� �)��*��* �� ���$��� ��� 2���*�
3�'*��������� 4*��� ��'��*� '��������� !��� ��� '$�'� 	�� �!� ��)�	������� ���
��� �!��-��� � �*�)�������������''��'����-�������� �;�	������������� �*�� ����
��	������	�������'���*��	���)�������� ���!�� %��

�
�%@� .�����	� ����� � ��� �!!����	� 	��$* � �**����� 5� �+� �!� ��� !$� � !��� ��)�������

'��+���� ��*�� � 	�����	� ������ 
46�����	%�&��	� '��' �	�*� ��	� ����� ��� ����
����� �'����������!���)���	��	��$����*��$� ������ $������E/������1%�

�
�%>�� �	� 	�� -� ����� �	� ��� !����*� 
46� /�)���� '���� ����� �� � �	� 	$��� �����

�'�������*����������� 	���������	� ��� �����	��� ������-��� ��������!���!�
'����� ���� ���� �� ��)���� �)�*$�� %� .�����	� ����!� ��� ����� � �� � �'� ���
�		�		����'����		� �	����� �������
���������'�� ��!��� � �.�������%��&���
����� � �		�		���� '����		� ��	� ����� �''*�� � �� ��	� '��'�	�*� �� � �	� 	�� �$�
��*��"�

�
� #��������	��	���� ����	���	
��	������	.	����	��	 	
	 ������	���	������	��	��������	�����	���/��	����� �����	����	
	

#��������	
������		 #��������	��	���� ����	
3	������	�	�������
	$���$� ����,���	F�

<��G������	�,�����'����	�	��������$�	�

Page 18



�
�������	�
�������
�� � �������������

���	������
�������������

�
�

����������	�	����!����F� <��G�������������	����� �����($��� ��� �
� 0$	�����!�	���	�

��**�������'������
��!�������*��F�

<��G����������	�����!�����������������**����
��($��� ��	� ��!��������)�*��!���!���������!�
 ��	���$�	������� %�

���	�'��'�	�*����!*�������

46�'�*���F�

<��

��	�����������	����!�����
 ���� �!���������F�

E�	�G�'�����������)� ��� ���'��� ���
�������	�
������������ � �����������

�
�%�� &��	�'��'�	�*�����!�������	������������!��� $� ���+��������)���-��*��$����**�

	$�����)���	���*���������)��*���*����!�!$� ���%��
�
�%���� &��� ��	� �!� $� ���+���� �� ��)���� ���*$ �	� ��	 �$���	� ��)�*)� � ��� $� ���+���� ��

���	$*������*����������		�!������� ������!!��� �� ��	��� ���'*��������	�������
������	-��!� ������	� ���� ����� %�&�����*� �	���� � ��		� ����5��-���-��*��$���
��	� �'�� 	�������	��'���� ���$����!����������	 ������	� ��8	���($�	% �

�
�%��� &��� '��'�	� � 234� ��'��*� '��������� �� � !��� ��� 1���� �	� ������ ���	� ��� � ���

������	� �� ��� �������	� 
������� ������� ��� �� � � ������� ����%�#$�0���
�� �''��)�*-� ��� �� � ��**� ��� �� �� �� &���	'��� !��� 2�� ��%� 3� ������	� ��
'��'�	� �5>�+��$ ���!������������ �*�� ������)��� 	����$���$����B���$��%�
3!���	��� ��	������ ����
��������� ��**���� �� ��$������234�'�����������
�	� '��'�	� � �� $�*�	�� 5��+� �!� ��	� �$ ��� �� $� �� �+�� �� ��)���� !��� 
46� #��
����%� �� ��� '��	��� ���� ��� !$����� ��)���	� ��)�� � ���� ��($�	� � ������ ���
B���$��%��

�
�%��� .�����	� 	��$* � ���� ��� ���5��+� ��)���� �$ �� � ��$* � ��*�� ��� 	$!!������ ��

!$� � ���	$*����� ���+� �� � *��� ��	� ,���� ������	%� 3 !� ��� !$**� ��		� �!�
��'*��������� �!� ����� � ������	� �� ,���� #�� �;��� � ��	� �$ ���  $�����
�E/���1���-� ��'*��������� ���� ��� � �� ���  �!���� � �� !$$��� ����	-� �� �
��$* �	�**����	$�0�����!$� �����)��*���*��%�

�
0%&	 �����'���	-����'�����	
	
?%�� �� ��� �������	� 
������� ������� ��� .����� ����-� � �� ��'��� �*� �4��+����

�� � ������� /�	������	� /�)���� 4��������� ������1� � �	� ���	� ��� � �� �
�''��)� � ��� ������	� ���� ����� � �� �**����� 5��-���� !���� ��� 234� '��+����
�� �*�� ������	������	�!$� �����)������������ �' ����������!�
46�	�����	�
 $�����������1%�<��!$�����!$� �����	��)��*��*���� 	�!�������*�����%�

�
?%�� &��� 234� !$� ���� �� � ��	� ��� ����� �''��)� � ��� 
� ������ ��� ���!���� � ���

&���	'��� !���2�� ��� �� ��� '��	��� ���%�����)��-� ���  ��!� �� � ���*$ �	� �� !$� �
!��� $� ���+���� '��+���� �� � *�� ���� ��)���	� �� -� 	$ �0��� �� ��	� !������� ������
�)��*��*�-� �� �	� '��'�	� � �� �**�����$'� �� 5��+� �!� ��'��*�!$� ����  $����� ���1���� ��
��)����
46�#�%� �

�
�
�

Page 19



�
�������	�
�������
�� � �������������

���	������
�������������

�
�

1%&	 2����	-����'�����	
	
@%�� &������	����*���*� $����������$���*�����)��� ������**� �'��+����,���	%�
�
@%�� ���� ������	� � ���!�� � ,���� ��)���	� �� � �''��)� � !�� � ��'*��������� ��($���� ���

���� �����!�����;�	������!!������$*������� ���$ � ������/�� �&��!!���/��$*��������
��>1%�
�

3%&	 )�������	-����'�����	
	

>%�� H($�*���	� ��'*������	�  �'�� � ��� ��� ��$��� ��  � 	��'�� �!� '��'�	� � ������	�
�� � ��**�����!��������		�		� ��	� '��� �!���� 
46�� �)���� �� �9�!� ������	� ����
'��'�	� :-����	������ �)�*�'����'����		%��

�
+�'�������	������	
	
<����
	

���'	4���'���	
	
#�� �����,�+�	-�4��0��	���)�*�'����.�������9����� >��@�����:�
��		����������		����-�&����2�� ����������	��� �&��! !�����	�����
9����>��@���>>:�
	
B����
�)���
�����
H�������	�����
����*���������I�
&�*"�����>��@����1�

Page 20



�
�������	�
�������
�� � �������������

���	������
�������������

�
�

	

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



�

��������	
������	
��������	
������

�����	����	��	����	��	
������������	

�
�����
������ �
� �

��
������	��	�� �
��� �

� �

����	�����	������������	����	�����		
��������	��������	�� �������	!"#$%#& 	

�
�
#'"	 �())*�+	
	
���� ��	� �
���
�� ���
�	� ��� ������ � ��
� ���	�	�� ���� � �������!	�� ��� ���
�!	� �
�����
��

���
���
����
	� ���� �
�!	�� �	��!���
� ��� "
	��� ��� #�� ��� ����	�	�������� $���� %#�$&� ������ '�
(���������������	����
�� ���
�����
����
�#������%�� #&��#���������	�	��������$������	������
��(�#��������
�� ���(�����	��!	
��	��	
��
�����
��� ����	�
��
	�'������	�����	)���������������

	 �������
�����
���
��
���	��������	��!	
�
���� �* ���
+���
�����
��,�
��	 ��%*�,&��

�
���� ����� 
	��
�� �		-�� ��	� ���
�!��� ��� .� �(���� /��� ���		� ��� ������� ��	� ���01�2� ��������

�
� 
���	������#����������(�� ���	����
�!���������� �����'��������	�	�����	����	�	������
��������!	��(��������	��������	�1���
�!	���
� 
���	 ��

�
!'"	 �,
-)),./*��-.�	
�
���� ����� ��	� /������		� ���	�� ��	� ��������!	� ���01�2 � ��#� #�$� ����������� ��� 3�'4��'���'�

����
���� �����
· � 3�'05�'������
�6/�

���
�'�7	� ����
������8�,����
 ��� �*	���
	�+9��
· � 3�'���'������
�6$
��������:����*����	����	9����9��
· � 3���'�������6#������
�����
������� +��

�
���� ����� ��	� /������		� ���
�!	�� ��	� �	�	������ ��� #� $� ���	�	�� ��
�� �� ������������ ��� ��

�
��
�������	���	������	����
�
���� ����� ��	� /������		� ���
�!	�� ��	� �
� 
���	� ��� �
 ��
����	�� ���	�	�� ���� ��������!	��

�	��
��	�� ��� ����� 
	��
�� ���'� ���;	��� ��� ��#� ���
�! ��� ��� ������� ����� ���� �����
������� ���
��	� ������ #�$� ����������'� ����
����� ��	� .	��� ��� �
� ����
������� ��� �	��!	
� ��	�	� ���	�	��
���� ���	��������	����� 	������
	���
�	���!������	� �

�
��0� ����� ��	� /������		� �����
��	�� ��	� .	��� ��� �
��� ��
������� ��� ���	
��-	� ���� �	�	���
��

���<�������
�������������
��������������'���������� 	
�������;	��������
�
	�
	�	�������������
��� ����	�	��� ��	� �	�	���
�� �
������ *��� 	�	��� �
�	
 �� ��� ��	
	� �
	� ��� ��;	������� �
�

	�
	�	��������� �
9� ��� ��	� .	��� ��� �
�����
������� � �����	
�� ��	� ��;	������� �
�

	�
	�	��������� �
	�  
�����	��� �
� ���� ���������� �� �	
(��	'� ��� 
	�	
� ��;	������� �
�

	�
	�	��������������	�/������		���
���
��	
������� 	
�������

�

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



0'" 		 ���	�������	/���1����	��	!"#0%#$	
	
���� =�
�� � ����<�0� �� ������ ���3����� �������� ��!	��� 	��� ��� �	�� � ��!	��	�� ��� ���
�!�� � "
	��+��


����'�����(���������
�����
�����
���
����
	������� ������	���
· � 32�>������������#���������	�	��������$����#�$����� �� 9�
· � 3��5���������,��?��	!	���	
�����
��������9�����
· � 3��2������������"
	���/������������� ������������� �������
�!	���	��� �(����	�(�
-��

�
���� ��� ��	� 32�>�� #�$� ����������� ��
� ����1�0� 3��2� �� ������ (��� �������	�� ��� �
� 
	��� ��	�

.�
�	��	����(��/	��
	�@��;�
����	�	A����	��
�!����� �����������������3��4����
����01�2�
��� ��	
	��
	� ��� ���	� (���� �
	!����� �	�
+�� ��������� ��� (�	�� ��-�� � �������� ��� ��	� ��;�
�
���	�	������� ��(�
�	��������	�
���

�
���� �������1�0'���	�/���������������
 	������	��!	
 ���(��	�
�� 	�������
���
����
	�������������!	��

������	�(������#�	)�	�����������
�
��0� ������	�(	���!	��	��!	
	�'��
��
	������	��
��	� ������	��!	
�� '���	������(�� ����
���
����
	�

���"
	��+����
		��������
�������
�� 	�������	�	���� ����������!	���
· � �?-�����
�����(�����	����
�!	��(��������������
	�� �������	���
	�'��������� ���(	
�

��		��������9�
· � 4?� �
	��� �
	� �	�� � �
�!��	�� (���� �	(� (����� � ���� � ����� � 
	��
�������� ��� 
	���	�

��� 	�������������
�!	����	��9�
· � 4��
����� ����!	��		�����
�!	������
�!��	��������� 	����
�������	���	���	9�
· � ��������������<��
		������	���
-�� �����	����!	��	 	���
�!��	��9�
· � �50������
	������>�����������!	�
	�	�!	������	��
� ���� 9�
· � �-������	(�����	�
���	����!	��		���	��!	
	�9�
· � �2�;�����������!	��		�����
�!	������	�����������9�
· � ����	(��	�	��
�����
����� ����!	��		���
�!��	�9�
· � 42�
�������	���	���������	!	������!	��		���	��9�
· � ?�������������
	��	�� ����
�!	�������-	����
��� �	 ���	
���������	� 	
�(����� �

��������	���	��	
9�����
· � �?��	(���
		���
		����!	��		�������	���

	
$'"	 ���	���	�������	�������	

�
0��� ��	� /������� 
	�	�!	�� �� ��)	�� ����-� ��� �������� � ����� � ��������� �
��� ��#�� ��	� ������ � ���

���	� �!������	� ��
�� �� �	������ �2>� ��� ��	�B#�� ���� � ��� ��� ����	�� #����� ����	�	��������
$���� %#�$&� ������ �� ����� ��� ��
� ��	� ��	������ ��
��� 	� ��� ��!	���� � ��� �
�����
�� 
	���	��
�
� 
���	������������	�(������	�����������������	 � �����	���	���������	
�����!���	���

�
0��� ��	� ������� ��� ������ � �������	�� ��� 	���� ��
�� � � ��� �	�	
���	�� ��
�� �� �� �		��<���	��

��
����� ������	�� ��� ����	!	�	���� ��� ��;	���!	�� ���� ������	��� ��	� ��
�����%�	!	���	��
��� ��#� ��� ���;�������� (���� #������ /�������&� ���	��	 �� �		�� ���	�� ��� �� �	�� ��� �	�
����

	����� �������
��
�����
����	�	���

�&� $�������
�����
��C�����
	���������'��������
��� 	9�
�&� :���� ���	��� C� ���	��
�� !���	� ��� ���� ��������	�� % -���	�'� �	
����� ���� ��� ��&� ��� ����


����������	���
�� �9�
�&� /�� 	����������	�!�
���	���C�!	����	��	���'�/��� 	����������
����
�����
�9�����
0&� ���	����������C�
	���	�����������������(	� ��	�� ������	)�����	�
�!�������

�
0��� ��	���������
��������	�������	���
������
	����	 ��	�����
	��	���������

· � ��	� ����	� ��� ��	� ��
�� �� ���� ���� �
�����
�� �	����� 1� �	�(�
-�%����	
� ��� ���� ��	
�'�

	���	������ ����������'� 	��&� ��� 	���
	� ����� ��
 	
� ��
�� ��� (���� ��
	� ��	
��  	�� 	)�
��
������ 9�����

Page 24



· � $������������	���
��	!	
��������
�����
���
���	��� %��������	�'����������������'�	��&����
	���
	� ������ � ��� ��
	��	�� ��� ��
�� ��� (�	
	� ��� ��� �		�	�� ����� ���� ���� ��-	� ��	�
��  	�������	
	��	��

�
0�0� ���D��	�������
�����
����
�#����������
�	����	� /���������������
�!��������#�$���������������

3�'4��'������
����01�2������
�������	������� ������  ������	������	�����
���	��
��	������
�������� �������������� ���	��������,�	���� �,����� �������
�

0�2� ��	�/������+���������#�$���	���� �������������� ��
��	������#��
�<��
������������������
�����
��� � ����
�������� ����� �	�
� ��	
	� ��� �� 
	E��
 	�	��� ��� �����	� "�
�� �+�� ���
�� ���
�	������	
����
 	��������
�������	���	���� �������� �����

�
0�?� ��#� B������	� ��������	�� ����� ��	� #�$� ���������� ����������� ��� ��� �	� ��	�� ��� �����
�� ��	�

@����������	� ���� 	�	��� ���� ���
�!	�	��� ��� ��	� ��
� � �+�� �
�����
�� �	�(�
-'� ���� ���
�����	��	� �
�!	�� �	�������A�� ����� ����
��� (���� ��	� /������+�� ���
�!	�� #�$� ������	�� ����
�����
��� ��	� �!	
�
���� � ������	�� ���� ��;	���!	�� �	 �� ��� ��	� B#�1��#� ��� �����
�� ��� ��	�
*���
+���
�����
��,�
��	 ����

�
0�4� ��	� ������ � ����������� ����� ����� �	� �������	�� � �� ��#� ������ �� �	
�	�� ��� �!	
�
���� �

�	���� �'���������(���
�

���	�������	 /���������	

/�

���
��8�
7	� ����
������

=	��!	
��������������	������	�	�������
		����
�(��	 ��
	����$
�!��	�
�����
��
�����	���
	�'����
	���#������/���	�7	�(�
- � ��������
�	��!	
����	
������������� �����(��-�� �
	���	����� 
�!	�	��������
������������	�����������	���
	������ �����
	�	��� � (�����

���
���

*�;�
�,��	�	�� *�;�
����	�	����	�������	������	�������������� ���� ����������
��	����
.�
�	��	����(���	��
	����"
	��+����

	���*�;�
�,��	 �	�$
�;	�� 	

,����
��� �
*	���
	��

,�������
�!	��$����'���
-����	��
�!	��$����'��
�!	� ��(�
	�	��'�
/���	��
����� �����F��������'��
����� �8�$��������� $
� 
���	��� 	

#������
�����
��
����� �

,���	����>1��'���#������������	��3���-��	
���
�� �� ��
�� ����	�
#�$��	���	�	�����
���	������	�
�����
	���������
��� ��
���
�;	���'�
�
�!��	����	���	�����������
����	�(�����	�������2>� �����	�B#�������

$
��������:����
:	�	(����

,�
����
��������	����	�����
��������%����&�
������/ �

�� 	(���
������������
!	����
	���	�������#������-	���������� �����
��� �(����
�����	����	� 	

"
�� 	�
,�
	� ��	��� �

,�
����
��������	����	�����
�� 	����������������
	� ���	���
�� �����
	��������	���
��
�����������
��	��� 	

	
&'"	 ���	!"#$%#&	���	�� �������	
�
2��� ��	� ���01�2� ,�	���� � ,���������� ����� �	� ������� 	�� ��� ��#� ��� ���	
� ����� �4 �� � �����	
�

������
�
2��� ��������		���	!	���	�������
	�	��	������(����
� ���

�&� /�

���
������	� ����
��������	�	�����������
���  ��	���
	�9�����
�&� $
�������� 
���� ���	�� 
	�	(���� ���� ��
	� ��	��� � (�
-�� ��
� �
�� 	�� ���� ���	
�

��
����
	�������	�"�
�� ���
�

	
	
	
	

Page 25




��������	2	.���� ��������3	)�4��	�������	���	����� ����	)�������	
�
2��� ����� 	�	�	��� ��� ��	� �
� 
���	� ������	�� ���	�	�� ���� �
�;	���� ��	�����	�� ��
�� �� ��

����	
�������
�	�'��������� ��
· � ,��	�	���������!	���	����	���������
	���	��������� ����	!	��9�
· � ,��	�	���������!	��		���������	������
	!������	�
� ���
������<�	�
������� 9�
· � ,�
��	 ������	�	������������
����	�/������+��
	 	� 	
��������;	���!	�9�����
· � :	E�	���'� �
������� ���� ��  	������� 
	�	�!	�� �
��� � 	��	
�'� 
	���	���� ����

�����	��	��%	 ���
	������������!	���
���&�
�
2�0� *��������������
��������������	��!	
�� ��
�;	�� ���������!	���	��� �	������	��������
�����������


	��������� ��
�� �� ������	�� ��� "�
�� �<(��	� ������� ��� 
	��
��� (	� ��	������ ��
		��� ����
�
	��� (�	
	� ��	
	� ��� 	!��	��	� ��� �� ����
���
������	 ��� ����	
� ��� ����������� 
	������ � ���
�	����'� �	
����� �
� ����
� ��;�
�	����	� ��	�� 	�	
��	 � �� ����� ��� ��
		��� �����	� ����
������
(�	
	� 	� ��		
�� � �	���
	�� ��!	� ��	� ���	������ ��� 
	 ���	� ��	� ����	
� ��� ����������� �����
����������
��������
	��	�
���

�
2�2� �!	
� ��	� ���
�	� ��� �� ���������� �	�
'� �����	
�� 
 	�	�!	� �� �� ��������� ����	
� ��� 
	E�	���� ��
�

���
���
����
	� ���
�!	�	�����B�!	�� ����� ������ � ��� 
	��
���	�� ��� ��� ���� ��(���� �������	� ���
�����������������	�
	E�	������	�/�������
	�	�!	���

�
2�?� �����	
�� ��!	� �	!	���	�� �� �
��
���������� ���	�� ��
� "
	��� ����� �������� ��� ��� 
��-� ��	�

���
���
����
	� ���
�!	�	��� 
	E�	���� ����� (	� 
	�	�!	 '� ���� �	��	� ��� �	!	���� �� �
����
�
� 
���	����	�������
��
�!�������������� ��������� �����

�
2�4� $��	������ ���	�	�� �
	� ���	��	�� ��� ���
�� � 	���� � ������ ��	� ��-	��� �	�	����� ����� ��� (�����

�	��!	
�� ��	�	� �	�	����� 
	��	��� ��	� �
��
���	�� ���� 	�� (������ 
	 ������ ���� ���<
	 ������
�
�����
�� ������	�'� ������ ���� ��
��	 �	�� ���� � (��� � "
	��+�� ��
��
��	� ��
��	 ��� ��;	���!	��
���� 
�(������������	��
��	�����!��!	���
�&� F���� �
�;	��� ��� ���������� ���	��	�� ��� ��	� ������ ���� 
	��
��� ��
� ��	� �
	�� �
� ��
		�� ���	
�

������	
������ C� ����� ��� ������ ���� �� ���
	�  	�	
��	� � �	�	���� � ��� ��	� ����	
� ����
���	����������������������������	�����
	��
�9�

�&� ��	� �
�;	��� ��� ��	�� ���	��	�� � ������ (���� ��� (�� ��� ����	!	� ��� �	
��� ��� �� 
�� 	� ���
���	
���
��	 ����������'���
�	)����	��	�	���������� ��������
��	�	��
������
9���
	��������
������ 	��������

�&� "	�	�������
�����������
	���������
	�(	� ��	���� �	���
	������
�������	�����������
��
�������
��	����	�	��	�	�������
��	��9�

�&� ���	
�	�����
�;	��������		�����
	��� ��������	�� 	�	�������������(������	��!	
'���	�������
���
	������������	������	�����
�;	������
��-	������ � �������(����
	���

�
2�5� �	� �
	� ��	��	�� ��� ���	� ����� ��
� �
�!�������� #�$ � ������ � ����������� (���� ����(� ��� ��� ��-	�

��
(�
���������	�	��������
(�
����
�� ���	���

	��� �����������	�
���
���
��	
��	����	��������
���1�
� ���	�	� �	!	����	���� .�(	!	
'� ��� ��
� ������ #� $� ����������� ��� �	��� ����� ��	�
�
�!�������� !���	� ��� 3�'05�'���� (	� (���� �		�� ��� 
	� ��	� ��	� ��G	� ��� ��	� �
� 
���	�
����
��� �������(������	��������	���
��
�������
	�� ����	�	
���	�(������
�;	���������	���-	��
��
(�
����
�� ����01�2���

�
2�>� *������5	 * � ���(�� ��	� �
����	�� ���01�2�#�$� �
� 
���	� ���� ����� ��	�� ��	� ���
	� �����

	�����
�;	����������
���	����
�� ������������������ �	��
��
�������������	����
�
2���� *������5	 
 � ���(�� ��� 	)�
���� �
��� ��	� ���0<�2� �
��
���������� � ��	�� ��
� �	��	
+��

����
�������� ��� ��� �
����	�� ��� ��-	���
��	
� ���
�!	 �	���� ���� ��
	�����	� ��	� ���	�� �
��
�
��� �	!	����� � ��	� ���2<�?� #�$� �
� 
���	�� .�(	!	
'� � 	��	
�� �
	� ��-	�� ��� ���	� ��	�
����	��� �	����� ��	� �
��
���������� �
��	��� ���� � 
		 � ��� ������ �� �
��
���������� ���	�� ��
�
����
	��
� 
���	��	!	����	�����

�

Page 26



2���� ��	� �����(�� � ���
�� ������
��	�� ��	� ��	��� �
�� ��	� ��� ��	� �
����	�� ���01�2� �
� 
���	�
�����
��	��� ��������	��
������;	���!	�����"
	��+�� �
�����
�������������	�(��	
�����
���
��
��	 ��������;	���!	���

�

	
	
���������	����	��������	2	������	�����������	

	
2���� F�����	�
�"
	�������
�!��	��(�������
�!������� �#�$��������������
�
	�	(�� ��
��������
�����

�����	�"�
�� ���������
� 
���	����(�
-������	!	���	 ����
�� ��������	�������

�� 	(���
������������
!	����
�!��	����'�����
	!�	(	����'���# �����
�����
� 
���	���
��
��������
����

	�	(��������������	����� *������5	*' �

�
2���� �����	�
�������������,���	�	��'���	�=��������� �	��3����������������������������� ���
�

�� �(���������	����	'����(�����#������
	�	�!	��3��� 5�?��������������������		��
�������	�����	������
���������	�����!����	'�(����32 ����������	�"�
�� ��$
��������:����
7	�(�
-�%"$:7&�����32�4�?�������	��:#7���

�
2��2� �����
	�����������������
��������
���������� � ���3��>-������		���������	�����"
	���������	�
�

�����������������	�	)����� ��
�!��������#�$������� ���������������
��
� �������������!	�
�����������(���3>��-'���	
	��
	���	�������!���	���� ��	��
� 
���	��������
	��	�����
3�'���'���'�����	<������� 	�����
	��	�����	�
����2H ���

�
2��?� ��#�
	E�	��������"�
�� ���������	������������� ����2H������	�
��
�!����������������������

	����	���	�����������
(�
����	��
���
	�
	�	
!	����	 �	���������
�!��	���������
�������
��
���������������	�	������	��	��!	
	��	�����	�
��� ������������������ ��	���	���!������	��
�����@
	�	
!	A��������������
��	
�3�45-������	��
�! ���������
� 
���	�!���	������-	���
������$
��������:����:	�	(�������!���	����3�'0�>'�� ���*	��	
������������	������
	�	
!	�
���	�	������� �
	��	�������#������� ��!������������ ���������� ��
���		����

�
2��4� "
�� 	� ��
	� ��	��� � (�
-�� �
	� ���	��	�� ���� �
 � 
���	�� ��� ��	� #������ "
�� 	�

F� ��		
�� � B
���'� #�"FB�� ��� ����1�0� "
	��� (��� �(�
 �	�� ������ � ��� ���	
��-	�

�����������	
������
��
����	��

�
�������� ���	��
��		��������	��

���

���	�	��
����������

�	�	�	������
���

��������	�� �
�������!�	�
"�������

#��

$��	���!����� �
%��&����

'�

��������
(�

%���	������
%�������	�)���
��!��	�������
�
*	���!�������

��������
��

+,%�%�����-�
%�������	���
�

.���������
#�

���������	
� ��������������������

Page 27



��
����
��� ���	���	����� "���� ��
� ���	������ ��
	� �� 	��� � (�
-�� ��!	� �		�� ���� ��
(�
��
� ���� ��� ���01�2'� ���� ��	�
� ����	��� (���� �	�	��� ��� 
	����!	� �
��
���	�� ��
�� �����B
	��	
�
#������������	��	�������	���	�����#�"FB��

	
6'"	 *���������	��	���	���	7�������	
�
?��� ����#������/��������(	
	�
	E��
	������
	��
	��� ������������	�����#���������	�	��������

$��������������������
�	������5��������
��	�������� 
	����	�������	�*���
+�������	�%B#�&�
���
�!�� �������
�� �+��#�$�'�������	������	����	�� �	����������
���������

�
?��� ��	� �	��!	
�� �
� 
���	� ��� �����	�� ��� ��
�� ��� �� @
����� � �
� 
���	A� (���� 	!	
�� �������

��	���� � ����������'� ��� ����� �����	
�� ��	������ ���	 �	�� ���� ;���� ��
� ��	� ��
������� �
�����������	�
������������
���	��������(�� ��	�
��� �����������	�����	�
����@���
�!	�A������� �
������%����
	&��	�
�����@��������!	A������� ��

�
?��� *	��	
�� (���� ��	
	��
	� ���	� ����� ��������!	� ��� ��� � 
	E��
	�	���� ��
� ���21�?� ���� �?1�4�

�
	� �	�� ���� ��� ��	� �
���� �
� 
���	� ��
� ���01�2� ��� � ��	���)� ��� ��	�	� ������ �

	E��
	�	�����
	����;	���������� 	�����
�;	�����
	� �	!	���	�����������	������	��
	���	���

�
������	��������	*�������	
�����	����*
�	

�
?��� ��	�#������.� �(�����������	�/���
����%#�.�/&�� ����		���	!	���	�������;�������������!	�

�	�(		���
�����
����
�#������%��#&�����#��������
��  ��'�����	��!	
���
	�����	'�
	������	�
���� ����<	��	���!	� �� �(���� �	
!��	� ��
���� #������� ��	� ���01�2�  ������	� 	�������	��
�����#�.�/������	��
	�	

	�����������
���	��	��!	
� ����#�$�����	�����	�	���

�
?�0� =�
�� ��������#��
	��
�!���� ���
�� ���(������� ��
�����������	�����������	��!	
�� �(�
-��

!���#�.�/�(������	�
�����������
����
���
������01� 2���(�
��'�#�$��������������������	�
(�����	������	����������	���������������	����	�	�(� ������!	��������������		���	��!	
	��!���
#�.�/'��
���	��������������	
���	������
���	������	 ��
���	�(�	
	�������������(	
���������

�
?�2� "
	��� /������� (��� ��	� ��� ��	� ��
��� #������ ��
��  ��� ��� ����<���� ��
� �� �(��� �	
!��	��

��
�� ��#�.�/� ���� ���� �		�� ����!	��� 	� � 	��(���� �� �	(� �
�!��	
� ����	� ��	� �	 ����� �
�������������������	�
���	�(����������	
	��
	��	�
	 E��
	������	�����
��	������
������������

�
���	�����������	������	

�
?�?� "
	��+��#�$��%�������
�� �
�����
�� ����&�
	E��
	 �� ����� ����� ���	
��� ��
 	��� ������� �	� �	�� ��
�

�
�����
��������	
��
����	'�(������� 	
<�	
����
 	� ����	�����	����
�������
	�	������	�(�	��
��	������������������	����!	���	���(������!	������� �����	������-	�	��	�����

�
?�4� "�
�� ���(	
	�
	E��
	������
	�	����	���������	� �����
 	���	�'��������� ���	����	��	�
�����

���	���	��������	�����
 	���(	
	�������
��	�����(�� �����
�;	���
�	�'�(��������������	����	��
��
�	���������	�� 
		���������
����
 	��'�(�������� ���	��

� %�&� *��	����
	9��
� %�&� "���
	���������9�
� %�&� ���	�����������9�
� %0&� :�����
��������������	�9��
� %2&� /�
����=��)��	�%/��&�	����������

��#���!	��	����	���� <�	
�����2��	
��
����	���
 	�� ���
�"�
�� �������������������
��������� ��� 
	��
�� ��� "�
�� �+�� �
� 
	��� ��� ������� ��� � ��	� �
�;	���
�� ��(�
���
����	!�� ���	�
���� <�	
���	
��
����	� ������
�

?�5� ��	� ���01�2� ,�	���� � ,���������� B������	� 
	E��
 	�� ��
�� ��� ��� �����	� ��	�
�
@���	
��A���
 	�����
���	��	
�������01�2���
�� ���� ����?1�4���

�

Page 28



?�>� ��� ��
������
� "
	��� ���� �		�� ��-	�� ��� 
	!�	(� �� �������� ���� ��������� 
	��������
��
 	��� ���(	� �
	� ��

	����� ����	!�� � ��
� ���21�?�� �
 	��� ��
		� �	�
�� 	�
��	
� �����
�
� ������� 	�!��� 	��� ��#� ��!	� ��	
	��
	� 
	E�	��	�� ����� ��	� ���������� 
	��������
�
�;	���
����
����21�?��	���;���	�������-	��������� �����
�����	����������	!�� �
����
���	��� ��
 	���� "
	��+�� 
	!��	�� ���
�<�	
��%���?1�4 &� ���������� 
	�������� ��
 	��� �
	�
��	
	��
	��
	�	��	����� *������5	�' �

�
8'"	 9�.*.
�*�	�)���
*��-.�	
	
4��� ��#� ���� �������	�� ��	� /������� �� �
�!�������� ��� � ��� 3�'4��'���� � ������ ��	������

���
�!	�� �
� 
���	��� ��	� �
����	�� #�$� �
� 
���	� ��
 � ���01�2� �
	�	��	�� ���
*������5	* ������	
	��
	�����������	�'������� �������������;	� ����������������
����������
��	�!���	������	�#�$��	���	�	�����
�"
	����

�
4��� ��	�.	�������
�����
��������
����	���������	�	� ����	��
� 
���	'��������� �	)����� �

���� ���	
� 
	���
�	�� ��� �	�	���
��� �	�������� ������ � ��	� ��� ���
 	�� ��� ��	� /�������
���	�	�� ���� � (���� ��� ����������� �	
�	��� 	� ��� ��!	 
� �����	� 
����� � ���� �����
��
���������	
	���������	��������������	�/������������ ��	�	���� ���	�	����	�	����
	

4��� ��	
	��������
�!��������
���

���!	
���������(� 
-��������	������	�	������� �� �*�
���
���2��

	
:'"	 �,7*�	�)���
*��-.�	
�
5��� ��	
	��
	������ ����������	 �����������������
� ��� ��
��������
	��
���
�
;'"	 /�<,����+	�)���
*��-.�	

>��� ��	� ������� �	���
� ����� �	�� ���� ��� ,	������ �0>�� ����	�FE������� ���� ����� 
	E��
	����	�
/������'� (�	�� 	)	
����� � �������������'� ��� ��!	� ��	 � 
	 �
�� ��� ��	� �		�� ��� 	�������	�
����
���������'���
����	�������!������������������� �	
����������
������	�����	
���	�
���'����������!���	�	E��������������
�������������� �	
� ����
	���������	�(		������	�
(��� ���
	� �� �
��	��	�� ���
���	
������ ���� ����	� (��� ��� ���� ���
	� ����� �
��	��	��
���
���	
�������

>��� ��	� �
���� �
� 
���	� �	��
��	�� ��� ����� 
	��
�� �� �� �		�� ���	��	�� ��� (��� ��� ��	�
FE������	�����	���	��������
��� ���	�/������+��*	�� 	
�������#����
�!	��,������
��
#����� ����	�	�������� $���� %#�$&� ����<���0�� ����� ,�	 ���� � ,���������� ��	�� ����

	�
	�	��� �� ��
���� �����	� ��� ��	� �������
�� ����� ��� � 
	���������'� ��	� �
� ����� F����

	������!������.�(	!	
'���
���	���
���	����������	� �������� �����
�����	'���
	!��	��
F���������		���
	��
	�����������	�������	�����
	E�	 ����

�
>��� ��	� F�� ���� �������	�� ����� ��	
	� �
	� ��� ��!	
��� �� ������������� �
���� � �
��� �����


	��
����.�(	!	
'���	��������!	
������������������
 	����� ��������!���������	�	��(�����	�
��	�����	�� ���� ���
	��	�� ��� ��
�� ��� ����!������ �
�; 	��� �	!	����	��� ������ ����
����������������

�	�����������
�������	����	�	��	� � ����

	
#"'"	 ��*99�.7	�)���
*��-.�	
�
����� ��	
	��
	������ ���������������� ������������� ��
���� ��
��������
	��
��� 	
	
##'"	 ,.<��-.),.�*�	�)���
*��-.�	
	
����� ��	� �
�������� ��� ����� 
	��
�� ��!	� �		�� ���	��	 �� ��� (��� ��� ��	� ,�
��	 ���

F�!�
���	����� ���	���	��� ���-	�� ��� ��	� /������I�� 	) ����� � �������
�� #�����
����	�	�������� $����� ��	
	� �
	� ��� �	 ���!	� 	�!�
��� 	����� ������������� ��� ���	�

Page 29



�
���� � �
��� ��	� ������ �������	�� ��
�� �� ��	� ���0<� ��2� "
	��� #�$� ������ �
�����������1�	���	�	����

	
	

/������	��������	����	�J �
� �

Page 30



�
	
	
	

*��,./�=	*	
	

�����	������������	����	�����	!"#$%#&	��������	�� �����	
	

	
>��	�	?���	*  ��1������	

�

	
	
	

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
� �

?*�/	 *���,<�*��-. 	
<��#$F:��7 � �#$ �
<�"�:7.�## � "�: �
<�":�7=F,"K:L�$�:M � "$M �
<�=�##�,�.�## � =�# �
<�=K==F7�.�## � =7# �
<�:LF7� � :L �
<�.�:#F,=F7 � .�: �
<�MF7,�#�B:FF7� � MB7�
<�MF7��7 � MF7�
<�M�#"K:7 � M�#�
<�*�$F,"K:L � *�$ �
<�7�:�.��/M�$�:M� � 7$M�
<�$:F,��7� � $:F �
<�NKFF7,�$�:M � N$M�
<�NKFF7,"K:L� � N"L �
<�,��7F":�=BF � ,�7 �
<�,K="K:L� � ,K= �
<���ML7B��7 � ��M �
<��F*"#FL�/F7�:�#� � �F* �
<��F#,.�.�:$ � �.$ �
<���##F,=F7�B:FF7� � �#B �

Page 31



��������	!"#$%#&	���	���������	@	.���� ��������3	
� �������	���	���������	)�������	������� ��
�

������	 /���������	 #$%#&	����	
*������	
?������	

������	<����	�AB�	 �������	
����� #	#$%#&	 #&%#6	 #6%#8	

���������	����	

���� �%*�;�
�
,��	�	&��

,����
��� �#�$������� ���
�*�;�
�,��	�	�C�K
����:	� ���
����:����=�� 	
�:	�����������
�!	�	�����#�
 	�

	�	!	����	������.�
�	��	����(���	��
	�����
�!	�	�� �����
O
���	����O����.�
�	��	����(���	��
	����01�2������	 ������

/����
�������

�
�

.�:�1�
MB7�

0���

�
�

2��

�
�

�� 4�>2�

>���� ���	����	
����������
	��������
�����
����
	����

��(��/	��
	��
	��,��	�	��������� ��
����
	����1��
� �����
���
�!	�	������
=	�� ���	!	����	���������01�2��
$��	��������;�
�,��	�	�,�	��������	��������	������� �21�?��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��2�

	������ �����>���������	�����

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	��� �

�
�

:L�1�
N"L�

�
�

?��

�
�

?��

�
�

?�� ��0��

?�����	����	
����������
	��������� 	

7�
��(��-�8�D����#����:������������
/��������8�=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	�<��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��2��

	������ ����40���������	��%M,�P2&�

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
�

7$M�

�
�

2��

�
�

2��

�
�

�2�� 5�4�

9���	����	
����������
	������� 	

"�
��:��	������	�$�����-��8�"
�� 	�:���1�
���#��	� ���
�	���	��$�
-�,�������<��
	������
���	�� ����������� ���������
/���������:	��������$
� 
���	�%�����������
	���
������ 1�������� �8���
-�� �����	�������	��
	�&���
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ���2��

	������ ����?����������	���%M,�P0'�$	�	��
�����P�0 '�
� ���
��
���P���'���
-P�5&�

=	�� �'��
�	!	����8�
��
�<
����	�	����

�
�
�

"�:�

�
�
�

����

�
�
�

����

�
�
�

2�� 5�>�

*&	>�� ���	����	
���� �/�

���
�
,��	�������K
����
:	����,��	�	�

�&� /���	������	�	��	!	���	��������;��������(����/�� �	��
���������
��
�����F��������	���	�������������	��	��
#��	����7�
������M����
��,���������

�&� ,� �������������������
	�����������	�������
�&� $
	������
���	�� �'�����������������L�01�2�(��� ���������

�� ��� �(�
-�����
	E��
	���
�&� ����	�	������������21�?������?1�4<�!���	�����;	� �����

�����	������	��

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
�
�

M�#�1�
"$M�

�
�
�

>2�

�
�
�

�4��

�
�
�

�2� 4�0�

���������������������������������������� ������
� �$
��
�������
	�����	��������	���	���������
��	���� ����	���)�/�������������
���
����
	���!	���	����
�� ��	��(��������	�"�
�� ����

P
age 32



������	 /���������	 #$%#&	����	
*������	
?������	

������	<����	�AB�	 �������	
����� #	#$%#&	 #&%#6	 #6%#8	

����B ���	����	 @	
.������	����	
.��� �
/���������
	��������

,��	������
�!	�	�����0�?����/���-�����:����
/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	�

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
"�:�1�
�.$�

�
�2�

�
�2��

�
�2� 2>��

���	7����	���	

�����	����	
������� ���
��	��
�������	���
����� 	

����
	��	�!��
����������������� ��
	��������
	����� 
-�� '�����
��������	��������������	���������
�!	�����(�������� �	<�����	
�
	����,����� �(�
-�����	
��-	�������1�0��

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
:L�

�
2��

�
����

�
���� 22��


��1��	���B	���� �
����������
	��������

:�������	������(��-�� �
���	���	���� �������.�
�	�� 	����(��
/	��
	�<�$�
-�:�����,��������I��:�'��������� ��
��� �
	����
���
�!	�	����

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
�

.�:�1�
MB7�

�
�

�2�

�
�

�2��

�
�

�2� 2���

?��������	���� �
/�!	
���	�:�������
���	
�����:����
����������
	��������

$
	������
���	�� ����������������������	
��-	����
� � �
����1�0������
����������<�	�
��
� 
���	��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��?�

	������ ���������������	��%M,�P0'�$	�	��
�����P5'� /��������
P5&�

/����
�������

�
�

"$M�

�
�

����
�
�

�
�

���

�
�

�� 052�


����	7����	 C	
/�����	����	C	���B	
<���	��	 ����������

	��������

$��	������������G��	������
�����/���������:	������� �
$
� 
���	��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��0�

	������ �����5���������	��%M,�P2'�$	�	��
�����P?'� $���P�?&�

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
=�#�1�
=7#� ��� ��2� ��� 005�

���������	@	
�������� �/�������
��������	��	��:��

$
	������
���	�� ����������������������	
��-	����
� � �
����1�0������
����������<�	�
��
� 
���	��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��4�

	������ ���������������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	��
�����P�2' �
� �����
���
P�>&�

/����
�������

�
�

,�7�

�
�

����

�
�

��

�
�

�� 0�0�

������	����	 @	
.?#"		
02���	������
�
	���
�B�
�	���
�����-	����:����

$
	������
���	�� ����������������������	
��-	����
� � �
����1�0������
����������<�	�
��
� 
���	��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����

	������ �������������	��%M,�P2'�$	�	��
�����P�?'�
 � �����
���P�
>&�

/����
�������

�
�

MB7�

�
�

2��

�
�

��

�
�

�� 0���


�����	����		
/
�!	��$�
-����
7	���	��#��	�

���
�!�� ��	�	��
������������	������	��
	����	����� ���
	����� ��
�	!	�������	�	��
������������	����
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����

	������ ���������������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	��
�����P��� &�

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
=7#�1�
.�:�

�
�2�

�
�0��

�
�2� 0�4�

P
age 33



������	 /���������	 #$%#&	����	
*������	
?������	

������	<����	�AB�	 �������	
����� #	#$%#&	 #&%#6	 #6%#8	

����	�	���������' �
$�
-�$�
��	����
�
�	���:��� 	

���
�!�� ��	�	��
������������	������	��
	����	����� ���
	����� ��
�	!	�������	�	��
������������	���������
	���
	���	� ������(���
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����

	������ �����2���������	��%M,�P�'$	�	��
����P�?'�/ �������P�'�
$��P>'�
� �����
�P4���
-P>&�

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
.�:�1�
MB7�

�
�

�2�

�
�

����

�
�

��� �4>�

����� ���	���� �
�����	��	
�:�������
.�
!�����:����
;��������

$
	������
���	�� ����������������������	
��-	����
� � �
����1�0������
����������<�	�
��
� 
���	��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��>�

	������ ���������������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	��
�����P4'� /��������P�
4&�

/����
�������

�
M�#�1�
N$M�

�
�

>2�

�
�

��

�
�

�� �
��4�

.������	����	@	
��������	*1����	@	
/�����	����	����	

$
	������
���	�� ����������������������	
��-	����
� � �
����1�0������
����������<�	�
��
� 
���	��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����

	������ �����2���������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	��
�����P�'� ��
-P5&�

/����
������� =7#�1�
�.$� ���� �� �� ����

.������	����		
=	�G���:�������.� ��
:���'�����	��	��

$
	������
���	�� ����������������������	
��-	����
� � �
����1�0������
����������<�	�
��
� 
���	��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����

	������ �����0���������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	��
�����P�'� ��
-P?&�

/����
������� =7#�1�
�#B�

�
�

����

�
�

��

�
�

�� ����

��������	����	%	
�����	����	%	
�����	����	*���	

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� �
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��?�

	������ ���������������	��%M,�P��$	�	��
�����P�'�� 1���������
P>&�

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
�

�#B�

�
�

���

�
�

�02�

�
�

��� ����

�$#0	
�����	<���	

������	
�����1�����	

/���	�������	!	����	��1�
	������
����!	��� �����1�	 �� ��
(�
-�
	����� ������	��	!	����	���������
�!	��������  �
���
���
����
	����� ���	�"0���/�
�����Q��	���

���
 ��������
����	����
��
�������������������	�������	��������
 ���
��� �

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� �

�
M����
��1�
N�		���

$�
-��

��� ��� �� ����

������	���1��	
����� �	� ��		
�� �
�	���
	���

=	!	����	��������	��!	
��������	���������������	�	� �
����
���	����	���
	���
��������������	�
���	�����!�
���� �
�������'��������� �����	��(������

�	
�����(��-�� � �����	�
��
�� ���F)����	��������	�/�
�����Q��	1	
��	���:��
%������:�&�����=���	��.����#��	�%��
��<(	������"�
 ��	��
:���&��

=	�� �'�
�	!	����8�
����	�	���

"�
�� �<
(��	� ��2� ��2� ��2� ��4�

P
age 34



������	 /���������	 #$%#&	����	
*������	
?������	

������	<����	�AB�	 �������	
����� #	#$%#&	 #&%#6	 #6%#8	

���	���	
*������ ����	
���������	

F���
�� �������	
����	�������������"
	��I���������� ��
�������	��������
�!	��F)����	��������	��� �	
�-	
�< ���	�����
���������	�(�		�����
1
�������	�������	���
�� �����
����	� 	
������������ �������� 
����!	
 	���

=	�� �'�
�	!	����8�
����	�	���

"�
�� �<
(��	� 52� 52� 52� <�

?�����	2	�������	
��1����	

=	!	����	��������	��!	
������	(1
	!�	(�	)����� �(�� ��� �8�
������ �
	��
��������������
	����
���	������������� ��������	�
��
�� ���

=	�� �'�
�	!	����8�
����	�	���

"�
�� �<
(��	� 5�� 5�� 5�� <�

*������ ����	2	
/��� ���	������D�	
���B���	������	

$
�!���� �������	���	
�������
-�� �����	����
����"
 	������
���
�!	����	������������
�������	���	
������

=	�� �'�
�	!	����8�
����	�	���

"�
�� �<
(��	� ��� ��� ��� <�

�������	2	������	
��1����	

:	����� ��� �������	
���
�� �������	�"�
�� ���,�	�� ��������

	!�	(�� ��0�0�/�

���
��
���7�
��(��-�$�
-�
������ �������
M����
��#��	����

=	�� �'�
�	!	����8�
����	�	���

"�
�� �<
(��	� �2� �2� �2� <�

���������	
��������	�����	
/�1�������	

���������	!	�����
�;	����������
�	�����	����,����� 	���
(������"�
�� ��������;��������(�����#�:��������-�� 
�	'����
������	�	�����	��Q*,�������� 	������������
�� �1�
	 ������	�
����
��������
�!�������

=	!	���� "�
�� �<
(��	� 0�� �� �� <�

������	���1��	
����� ����<
	� ��		
�� �
�	���
	��

,��
�	
��
�!	�����	
!	����������-	�������	��	!	���� 	������
,�������
�!	��$�����%,�$�&���
����"
	��������� ��� 	����
�
�����
��� ����	
�������
�,�$�(�
-�(���������������

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� �2� �2� �2� <�

��B�	�	���4��3	
�������%���� �

����
��	
������
�;	���(����"
	���7.,'�,���
������!	 ��		��
����������	������	�������������
 	�	�������� ��	!	� ���	���
�
�;	��'����	
�� ��
����� ������
������ ���	��	���� 1���	����	�
�	�	�������������� ��

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� �2� ��� ��� <�

*���	2	�����	
�����	�������	
���������	

�����������
� 
���	��������	��
����� �����!�����	�� !	
	�����
�	����������	�/����������/���	��
����� �KM�� =	��!	
� "�
�� �<

(��	� ���� ���� ���� <�

�������@������	
�����	����		

"
	��I������
�����������#"�.�

�(I��%�	�����
�� �&� *�;�
�
,��	�	�<�/����� ����
�!	�	����%L����0<�2����	�	&�� �
���
�
����	��
���	��
�!	
��� �"
	����

=	�� ��8�
�	!	����	�� � *������	� 0�� 4�� �� <�

P
age 35



������	 /���������	 #$%#&	����	
*������	
?������	

������	<����	�AB�	 �������	
����� #	#$%#&	 #&%#6	 #6%#8	

������	�����	
,����	
���������	

/������	�������
����
����
	���� �����<��������	��!� ��
����
-	������
���	�����"
	���(�	
	��������� ������	����
 ���������
�
	�	��	�����
����	���	�
���	�1�	
!��	�����	���
	�
����	��������	
�����������������
�����
�������	���
 �� ������
������� ������	����	��

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� ��� ��� ��� <�

,�������3	
��������	2	
�� �����	�,���	
������1��	

:������� 	
�
	��������
	���	������!���	����
������	 ���
�� �'�
���������(�
	�	���
����� ������� ����������	
��
��� �������
����!���	��
	���	�������-�� ���"
	��I��
��������	
� ��
�������	
���
���
	��	�������������(�������(�����
��
��	����	��� ����
����	����������(	���
	�	�!	��O��	��
	����,�����O�
$
� 
���	��

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� 2�� 2�� 2�� <�

���1��	���������	
���������	

�
�!	���(�
	�	���(�
-���������	!	���������
�������� ��
����!���	�'��� �G��	��
����	��������!	
��������
��	 
��
����	�
����
���	��(�
	�	�����
�����������	��
�����
����
�� ��"
	����

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� �2� �2� �2� <�

,�1���������	
�����	������1�� �C�
��
�N�������

/������	�������
����
�"
	��I��F�!�
���	�����.	����� �	�����
�
�������	����
�E�������������
�� ����-	���������
<�� 
�	���
�
���������1
������	��������������	������
	��
��1���� �	�����-	��
���������
	���#��-� 	�(�����	���
���1���<
	 ������� �
�E�������
������
�� ��

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� �2� �2� �2� <�

(� ��	�����	%	
����	�����	

������������	���	�������� �����	('�������(<
����� � ��
		���
		��
���-	������
����
	�������
�!	�	����
�;	������
����" 
	����� =	��!	
� "�
�� �<

(��	� ��� ��� ��� <�

?��B�����	���1��	
����� ��

"
	��<(��	������
����
���	�(�
-����"
	��I��������1� ���������	�
�
�����
���	���
	����� ������	��	!	����	������(�
-� ���	�
�
�!	��������(��������	���
�� ���

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� ��� ��� ��� <�

?��	�� @������	
���1��	��������	

"
	��I������
�������������	��
�!	�<������� ������
� ��
�!��	�����
��	���
�� �������	��	���#�������
�!	��$����	
��<��� �	�����
F����� �%!�����	�O�	���
���O�$�
��	
����&��

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� 0�� 0�� 0�� <�

����������	��	
,������	<������	

�������	�����	
�,<
���'	

������������	���	��	��!	
�����	�	��
���!	����	����
  �� ��������
%FQ/$�&����"
	��� =	��!	
� "�
�� �<

(��	� ��� ��� ��� <�

P
age 36



������	 /���������	 #$%#&	����	
*������	
?������	

������	<����	�AB�	 �������	
����� #	#$%#&	 #&%#6	 #6%#8	


��	
�� � �

=	��!	
�� ��*��'��� ����������	����
���<��
		������ ����
�
����	���	�����	��������
��������������	����� ���� ���
	��	�
��
��	�������
���
�������<���
������
��������	���
� �����"
	�������
�	��������
	��	�������	(���
�����������������
	���  	��	��
�����	
���
�'���	�����	�	�	��������	�O�������
����� 
������O����
��	����
��� ��1���	�1�:����

=	��!	
� "�
�� �<
(��	� 2� 2� 2� <�

���	������3	
���������	2	
��������� ��

:	���
�	�
	���	�������� ���
��	!	����	���(�
-�
	��� �� ����
����
	��	�
I��#�$����	�	�1�
� 
���	� =	��!	
� "�
�� �<

(��	� ��� ��� ��� <�

�����	��������	
9������	

#������
�����
������� ������	���	�����	�����	��
�; 	�������
��	����������
� 
���	��
��		��������	(��
�;	������
�
�	)����	'�����01�2���
���������������(�����	���	 �����
����
����	���(�
����	!	����	�������� �(����
������� ���
���	�
�2�"�
�����-1/��������	� 
�(����
	�������
��	
����� (����
"�
�	���

<� "�
�� �<
(��	� ���� ���� ���� <�

�-�*�	!"#$%#&	���	9������	���	���	 .���� ��������3	
��������	���	���������	)�������	 	 A!&:" 	
	 	

	

�
	 	

P
age 37



���������	����	��������		
�
��	������(�� ����	�	����!	��		����	�����	����
�� �� ���	���	��������#�����	��������������
!	��������	�� 
��������
�����	�(�
-����#�
	!�	(���	�
�
����	���
� 
���	�������!	���	������������!	
����� �������������������
� 
���	�(�����	�������
(�
����� ��
�������	������	
����#�$�����������������#�
����(����������	�
	��
�	�������	�F)	����!	����	�
�� ����0������
����������	
�
	E�	���� ����
�!�����
��� 	����01�2�"
	���/������������	�������	����	�
�
� 
���	���
�

������	 /���������	
������	

<����	#$%#&	
�AB�	

�0�4�.� ��:��������	��	��<%=���	��
.����#��	�<�/��
���:���&�

$���	�8���
���	����0���%����
��
���� �����	
����
�	 �8���������	���� ���
���������
����� �1�
���	���
-�� �(�
-�����
	E��
	��

�
��?�

�0�55��
����!	��	<%F����#��	�<�
������������&�

$���	�8���
���	����0���%����
��
���� �����	
����
�	 �8���������	���� ���
���������
����� �1�
���	���
-�� �(�
-�����
	E��
	��

�
54�

�0�0�/
�!	��$�
-�:���<%����	��:����
<�,��*�
���:���&�

$���	�8���
���	����0���%����
��
���� �����	
����
�	 �8���������	���� ���
���������
����� �1�
���	���
-�� �(�
-�����
	E��
	��

>5�

�0�5>�F���� �:���<%"�(
�����!	��	<
=�� �����!	��	&�

$���	�8���
���	����0����%����
��
���� �����	
����
� 	�8���������	���� ���
���������
����� �1�
���	���
-�� �(�
-�����
	E��
	��

5��

�0��������	��	��#��	<%=��	�:����<�
M����
��.� ��:���&�

$���	�8���
���	����0����%����
��
���� �����	
����
� 	�8���������	���� ���
���������
����� �1�
���	���
-�� �(�
-�����
	E��
	��

��5�

�0�0�.������	�<%,�����/
	��	��<�
"
	����	���:���&��

��������(���
	��
����� ��������
$���	�8���
���	��1(������0����%����
��
���� �����	
 ����
�	�8���������	���� ���
�������
��
����� �1����	���
-�� �(�
-�����
	E��
	��

�
?���

�0�0�.� ��:�����	���	��%$�
-�#��	�<
/	�����!	��	&��
�

$���	�8���
���	����0���%����
��
���� �����	
����
�	 �8���������	���� ���
���������
����� �1�
���	���
-�� �(�
-�����
	E��
	��

�
5��

�-�*�	!"#$%#&	���	9������	���	���	 ���������	����	�������� 	 A#$"; ! 	

�

���������������������������������������� ������
� ���������!	���������������3�'���'���������3�45'���� %��2H&������� 	����
	E�	��	�������#�

P
age 38



	
	
	
������	�����������	��������� 	
	

������	 /���������	 	
������	

<����	#$%#&	
�AB�	

���	����	�:����<�"�� 	 ,���������������������	����-�	������#K#��
�� 	�� 3���0�'����

*	���$������!	
�*����	���"
��-�<�
/�> 	 ,�
	� ��	��� ����������
	� �������
	�	���)����!	
�� � 3���>2'����

7�
���F���:�����	���<�"?� 	 :	!�	(���������	�� ��� 3�����'����

��	�:��	�<�"�? 	 ,���������������������	����-�	������#K#��
�� 	�� 3���0�'����

�(��
�� 	�����%�&���!	
�/�����
		�	
<�"0> 	

#���� ������
����
	������
	� ��	����

�� 	(�������
 	����	�	������
��
��	���� 3���42'����

�(��
�� 	�����%�&���!	
�/�����
		�	
<�"2� 	

#���� ������
����
	������
	� ��	����

�� 	(�������
 	����	�	������
��
��	���� 3���42'����

������	�����������	���������	!"#$%#&	���	7����	�� �� 	 A	0&&3"""0�

	
	 	

���������������������������������������� ������
� �:	����!	��
��
���	����
�� �����B
	��	
�#�������	�	 
���	�����#������"
�� 	�F� ��		
�� �B
������������� ��
	��
��
����	��������� 	���������	���	��
�������

P
age 39



	
*��,./�=	�	

	
�,<��,/	�*�7,�� $	

	
	


���	
��������		 /��������	 +���	���	 (���	 ����	���� 	

����	
����	
1���� 	

�����	
����	

�����	
����	
1����	

���4�����	���	
																																					

*��	����
	�
���
	���	����

H�����
�������
(��-�� � /��	���
� H� ���?1�>� ��� ���2� �2�

����1�� � ����1�� � ����1�� � ���21�?�

���4� ���>� ����� ���>�

*��	����
	�
���
	���	����

H�����
�������
������ �1�������
�
����

/��	���
� H� ���?1�>� ���� ���2� 0���
����1�� � ����1�� � ����1�� � ���21�?�

��5� ���� ���� ��4�

"����	
!��	�

	����������

F)�	���(����
���	��������� /��	���
� *���� ���51�>� ���� ���2� ����

���>1�� � ����1�� � ����1�� � ���21�?�

���>� ���>� ���>� ���5�

���	��
����������<�
�
��������

�����

H��	� ������
�		�����
	���
� /��	���
� H� ���?1�5� 4�>� ���2� ��>�

����1�� � ����1�� � ����1�� � ���21�?�

4� ?�4� ?�0� 2�2�

:�����
������
��������	��

����������	
����
�	���	�-���	���
�
�	
���������;�
	��

/��	���
� 7���	
� ���21�>� ��2� ����� ?��

����� ����� ���0� ���?�

5?� 5�� 45� ��1����	
�	8!	

:�����
������
��������	�� ��������������	�� /��	���
� 7���	
� ���21�>� >�5� ����� 2 0��

����� ����� ���0� ���?�

>25� 552� 5�2� ��1����	
�	808	

/���
	��������� /���	��������� /��	���
� ����	�1�	�
 � ���5� ���� ���2� ��4�

����� ����� ����� ���?�

��>� ���� ���� �5��

���������������������������������������� ������
0���
 	����
	��	�'��	���
	������
	��
�	������
�����
 ����
�#��������
�;	���
����(�
������2���
 	�����
�� ���������
	����������!	��		����;���	�����"
	������� �#+��

	E�	������
	��	���������	��	
�"
	����	
��
����	��� ��	������	
��C�"
	���	)�		�	�����21�?���
 	�������� �1�����

P
age 40



*������5	
	C	,5���	����	���	������������	)����	
	

	
	
	

,��

��L

	�


F
���L

	�


���
�
�

���
	.�	
��*
	/��
���
	9

���
�	E

	#
�

F
)��

���
 

:	���
�� �
��	�
����	


���
�
�
����

���

���
����
���
�	�

���
���
���
� ��
���
��
	
��	�
���
(��-

�� 

���
���
���
� ��
���
��
	
��	�
���
����

�� 

,����
��� 
��

���
���
���
(

"
�
� ��
 ���
�����

����
��� 
���
���
��	�
���
����
����

	���
�

 ����

	��
�


���

�!�
� ��
��	�
���
���	

!�
�	�

F
�����
�� �
��

		��
���	�

'��
��
�!

�� �
�	
�
	���
����
��

��	�
�
��
��

	����

����
�	!	
����
� ��
�	��
	��
	
�
��

		��
�

���
���
��!
	

#�
�-�
(��
����


	�
��:
	 	�	

���

���$

�;
	���
�

%
/�


�� 	
(���

8�
���
(���

���

���


���
�
	

#�
�-�
(��
����


	�
��:
	 	�	

���

���$

�;
	���
�

,�

��	 
���
/�


���

�

#�
�-	�
���
��N

:	���
�� �
��	�
����	


���
�
�
����

���

���
����
���
�	�

���
���
���
� ��
���
��
	
��	�
���
(��-

�� 

���
���
���
� ��
���
��
	
��	�
���
����

�� 

,����
��� 
��

���
���
���
(

"
�
� ��
 ���
�����

����
��� 
���
���
��	�
���
����
����

	���
�

 ����

	��
�


$

�!�
�	�

����
���	
���
	����
���
��

$

�!�
�	��
���
	��

��
��� 
����

�	�
�

$�
����
�	(�
��

		��
�
		
�

���

�!	�
���
�	�

���
	���
����
�
-
�� �
���
��	�
��
�
� �

����
	�	��
	����

-�

$�
��	�
����
,���
���
�
�!
	��
����
�

,����

��
F
�����
���
�	!	
����	
���
����
 
�(
��

*$
���
	��
	


/����
���
�
I
���
	��
	


/���
��	
�

�%

	��

�	��
�'�
�
�
�	
�
'��	
���
����
�	��

&

7� $
� 
���	 �:	�� ,��	�	�����	 ,��	�	�=	��
������ **1LL **1LL $�� /�� M,� $	� /���� /���	 $��
�!	
�
 	�

/0 /�0 /�� /�1 /�� /�# /�# /�# /�# /# /#�� /�0 /�� /�1 /�� /�# /# /# /# /# /#
��	������
���	�
2#��

/# /# /#

#* !* 0* $* &* #� !� 0�

�����������

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

���
.�
�	��	����(��/	��
	�%#�$�
/���
�����������*�;�
�,��	�	&�

,����
��� �#�$������� ���
�"
	��I��*�;�
�,��	�	A�C� K
����
:	��������:����=�� 	
�:	�����������
�!	�	�����#�
 	 �

	�	!	����	������.�
�	��	����(���	��
	�����
�!	�	�� �����
O
���	����O����.�
�	��	����(���	��
	����01�2������	 �����

��
������0
*�
���
���?

4� 44 ? �� 0 > �� ����0 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� ��� ��� ��� 4�>2 �? � 0�� 2� �

�����������

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

��2

M�� ���
��:����%,�������(��
/	��
	��
	��,��	�	&�<��������� �
K
�������
�!	�	���������
������
���
�!	�	���

�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����2�
�����	����
	������ �����>���������	����*�;�
�,��	�	 �,�	����
����	��������	��������01�2�

��
������0
*�
���
���5

�2 �> � �� 0 0 2 ���5? 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� ��� ��� ��� ��0� �> ? ?� ?� ?�

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

��?
�����
��:����%�������� �
7�
��(��-�:�����������8�D����
#����:R&

/��������8�=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	�<�
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ��2��
�����	����
	������ ����40���������	��%M,�P2&

��
������0
*�
���
���5

2� 40 2 � � � 4 ���0� 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 5�4 � � 2� 2� �2�

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

��5

�
���#��	�%"�
��:��	������	�
$�����-�&�8�"
�� 	�:����%�
���
#��	�����	���	��$�
-�,������&�
$=/�����1�0

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� %���
������	������� 1�������� �8���
-�� �����	�������	�� 
	�&��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ���2��
�����	����
	������ ����?����������	���%M,�P0'�$	�	� �
�����
P�0'�
� �����
���P���'���
-P�5&

��
������0
*�
���
���4

2� ?� 0 �0 ? 0 ? ����> 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 5�> � 0 ��� ��� 2�

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

7

�2�/�

���
��&�L���01�2����
���21�?�/���#��-�<�����	��	��
#��	����7�
������M����
��,��������
�2�#,,�
����� ��
� 
���	��	(�
$=/����	�	����L�21�?�
����	�	�������?1�4

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������0
*�
���
���4

04 22 2�� �2�� ��� ?�� ���� ����> 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 4�0 � >2 �4� �2

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

7
"���-��
��.����<�7	���	��#��	�
7�
���%��0�?����/���-�����:�&

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������0
*�
���
���4

02 2� 4�� �0�� ��� ��� 4�� �5�0� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2>� � �2 �2� �2

�����������

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

��4
,������ �$�
��	���������	���

������	�(		��:�	�B
		������
/��
���#��	�

����
	��	�!��
����������������� ��
	��������
	����� 
-�� '�
������������	����������	�������	����������� '�����( ���'��	<
�����	
�� �	����

��
������0
*�
���
���4

2 2 � � � � � ���> 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� ��� ��� ��� 22� � ? 2� ��� ���

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

7
.�/��
	��/
�!	��$�
-�:����
%$�
-�:�����,��������I��:�&�

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������0
*�
���
���4

�5 �� ��� >�� ��� 5�� 4�� ���24 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2�� � �2 �2� �2

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

���
����	��	��#��	�%/�!	
���	�:����
������	
�����:���&�$=/�����1�0

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� <�
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����?�
�����	����
	������ ���������������	��%M,�P0'�$	�	�� 
�����P5'�
/��������P�5&

��
������0
*�
���
���?

�? �� 0 5 � 5 ? ���0� 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 052 0 � ��� �� �

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

S�
/��	��B
		��<�=������.����<�$�
-�
Q�	(�:���
	�

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������0
*�
���
���4

�0�� �5�� 2�� ?�� ��� 0�� ?�� ���24 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 005 � �� ��2 ��

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

��4
"
	����	���<�.������	�%/�����������
����	��	��:�&�$=/�����1�0

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� ��
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ����4�
�����	����
	������ ���������������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	�� 
�����P�2'�

� �����
���P�>&

��
������0
*�
���
���2

�4 �� � 2 2 � 4 ���0� 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 0�0 � � ��� � �

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

��>
.�

�(�:����<7����%02����	���
����
	���
�B�
�	��������-	����
:���&�$=/������1�0&

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� <�
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ������
�����	����
	������ �����2���������	��%M,�P2'�$	�	�� 
�����P�?'�

� �����
���P�>&

��
������0
*�
���
���2

�� �2 2 ? � � 4 ����> 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 0�� 5 � 2� � �

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

7
/��
���:����%�/
�!	��$�
-����
7	���	��#��	&

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������0
*�
���
���4

�� �� ��� ���� ?�� ��� ��� ���4� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� 0�4 � �2 �0� �2

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

.�/��
	��.� ��,��.�
�	��	��%�
$�
-�$�
��	�����
�	���:�&

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������0
*�
���
���4

�� �2 ��� ?�� ��� ��� >�� >�4� 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� �4> � �2 ��� ��

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

7
F���� �:����,�����%�"
�� 	(��	
�
:��������	
����#��	&

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������2
*�
���
���5

�2 �> 0 2 � � 4 ���0� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� �00 � � �� ���

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

���
,������
��:����%�����	��	
�
:�������.�
!�����:����;�������&�
$=/�����1�0

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� <�
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ���>�
�����	����
	������ ���������������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	�� 
�����P4'�
/��������P�4&

��
������0
*�
���
���2

�> �� � 4 � 4 � 5�0� 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��4 0 >2 � �

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

���
7	���	��#��	�<������	����!	��	�<�
=���	��.����#��	�:R�$=/�
����1�0

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� <�
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ������
�����	����
	������ �����2���������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	�� 
�����P�'�
��
-P5&

��
������0
*�
���
���2

�� �2 � � � � ? 5��> 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� � � ��� � �

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

���
7	���	��#��	�%�=	�G���:�������
.� ��:���'�����	��	�&�$=/�
����1�0

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	� <�
�����	����(�������?��������	
����	���� ���
�������� ������
�����	����
	������ �����0���������	��%M,�P�'�$	�	�� 
�����P�'�
��
-P?&

��
������0
*�
���
���2

�� �0 � � � � 0 5��� 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� � ��� � �

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

S�
"�
��	��:����*	�
��	��!	��	�
������:���
	�

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������2
*�
���
���5

�� �� ��� 0�� ��� ��� 0�� 4�4� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� �04 � � �2 �2�

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

.�/��
	��.�
�	��	��:��%�$�
-�
$�
��	����:�������!	&

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������?
*�
���
���5

�0 �4 ��� ��� 0�� ��� ��� ?��� 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��0 �� � � ��

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

S�
.�(���
�	�:���"	
��	�:����
$�����#��	��
	�

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������0
*�
���
���4

�?�� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� >�� 4��� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� � �� �02 ��

�����	�����	���	
����

/�

���
��
7	� ����
������
����,����
��� �
*	���
	�

.�/��
	��$�
-�$�
��	�%�.� ��,��
���.�
�	��	��:�&

/���������/�������1:����=�� 	
�:	��������$
� 
���	 � �
������2
*�
���
���5

�0 �0 ��� 2�� ��� 0�� ��� 2�5? 2�� 2�� 0�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� 2��� 0��� ���� ���� ���� ��5 � � �2 �?�

,�	�����/��	�8�,	
!��	�
:	E�	��

������

:�����
�����������	����%,������>& *���
���
�����
��,�
��	 ��������	�

*�, "
	���"�
�� ��$���

���
�!	���	�������	�!�
���	���������	������	������� 	�
��
�� ����
�� ����	�
� �
�������������������������� ����

�	�� �� ���	���	������,�	�����������

���-�	�	�!�
���	���������	��������
�
�	���������	����
� 	���(���
�������	��

����
�����
�����
	���	�	��������

,��

	��	

�3

���
!	��

	�

����
��,
��
	
�%

�1
���
�
�
,���

�*	
���

	�&

L
��0

1
�2

L
��2

1
�?

,�

��	 
���

/�


���

�7
��

L
��?

1
�4

	
����
��
�
���
�������	

�����	�����!��!�� 

P
age 41



	
	
	
	

P
age 42


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	6 20 mph zone on Kilburn High Road
	7 Sudbury CPZ review petition

